Ve

%

» CITY OF é?
YORK

COUNCIL

Licensing/Gambling Hearing

To: Councillors Galvin, Melly and Norman
Date: Monday, 9 November 2020
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Remote Meeting
AGENDA
1. Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.
2. Introductions
3. Declarations of Interest

At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare:
e any personal interests not included on the Register of Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests

which they may have in respect of business on this agenda.

4. Exclusion of Press and Public
To consider excluding the Press and Public:

a) During any discussion in relation to Annex 5(c) to the report at
Agenda Item 6 (The Determination of a Section 18(3)(a)
Application for a Premises Licence), on the grounds that it
contains information relating to an individual which is classed as
exempt under paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A to Section 100A of
the Local Government Act 1972 (as revised by The Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006) and

www.york.gov.uk



5.

b) During the sub-committee’s deliberations and decision-making
at the end of the hearing, on the grounds that the public
interest in excluding the public outweighs the public interest in
that part of the meeting taking place in public, under
Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005.

Minutes

To approve the minutes of the Licensing Hearings held on 6 August
2020 and 17 August 2020.

6.

The Determination of a Section 18(3)(a) Application for a
Premises Licence by Mr Wenlin Chen in respect of
Haizlonglao Hot Pot & BBQ, 12 George Hudson Street, York,
YO1 6LP (CYC-067017)



Democratic Services Officer:
Name: Fiona Young
Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 552030
e Email - fiona.yong@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following, please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:
Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats.

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
M AEMESRILEEESR (cantonese)
a3 BT AR e oIy ¥ (TS NtE | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Palist)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
G e 6 U G T A (Urd)
T (01904) 551550

Distribution:

Members of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee
Licensing Officer

Legal Services

Applicant

Representors

Press, Library.


mailto:fiona.yong@york.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB — COMMITTEES
PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE LICENSING HEARINGS

Introduction

1. During the coronavirus pandemic emergency period it will be
necessary for licensing hearings to be dealt with remotely. This
procedure sets out how City of York Council will deal with such
hearings. This procedure must be considered in conjunction with the
Council’s Delivery of Remote Meetings document which sets out how
all meetings, including licensing hearings will be held in York.

2. The procedure adopted at a licensing hearing is at the discretion of
the Sub-Committee but will normally follow the pattern outlined
below-

3. The Council's hearings procedure is based on regulations made by
the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. The procedure
is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a
fair hearing. The Sub-Committee has a duty to view all evidence
presented before them impartially. The Sub-Committee is not bound
by the formal rules of evidence. Nevertheless, Members must carry
out their duty placing what weight they feel is appropriate given the
nature of the evidence and the manner in which it was obtained, and
communicated.

4. The Council will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and
intelligible form and keep it for 6 years from the date of determination
or disposal of any Appeal. The Hearing will be recorded and the
recording placed on the Council’s website.

Preparation for the Remote Licensing Hearing

5. The Sub-Committee will use the video-conferencing platform when
the hearing is in public session. Clear instructions will be provided to
participants on how to join the remote hearing. The Sub-Committee
may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing if it considers it is
in the public interest to do so. Should any part of the hearing need to
be held in private session, a separate private online meeting will be
convened by the Sub-Committee. This video-conferencing platform
will also be used for decision making in private. All paperwork
relevant to the hearing will be published online on the Council’s



Page 2

website, 5 working days before the remote hearing. The documents
will be produced in PDF format and will be paginated to permit ease
of reference during the remote hearing. Name and address details
of those making representations will be made public. Telephone
numbers, email addresses and signatures will be omitted.

5 working days before the remote hearing is due to take place, the
Council will contact the parties with a list of issues they would like
any party to specifically address them on or clarify at the hearing.

If in light of the Council’s list of issues any party wishes to produce
any further documentary evidence they should submit this to the
Council by email three working days before the hearing.

Any documentary evidence that is not submitted to the Council by
email three working days before the hearing will not be admitted
without the agreement of all parties. If it is essential to a party’s case
that the material be admitted, then the Sub-Committee will consider
adjourning the remote hearing to allow all parties a fair opportunity to
consider it.

Should any party wish to rely on any points of law, specific
references in the s.182 Guidance, specific references in the
Council’s Policy or any other external resources, these should be set
down in an electronic document and submitted to the Council by
email three working days before the hearing.

The Remote Licensing Hearing

10. The Applicant is permitted to speak at the remote hearing (see

11.

below). Ward Councillors, responsible Authorities and Representors
are only permitted to speak if they have made written submissions
during the consultation period. Any party to a hearing may be
assisted or represented by any person, legally or otherwise.

All parties will be given a fair hearing and each party will have the
same amount of time in which to address the Sub-Committee and
question each other. Each party will have 15 minutes to address the
Sub-Committee and call any witnesses and 5 minutes for questions.



Page 3

12. However, where there are groups of individuals with a common
interest, for example local residents making similar representations
either for or against an application, consideration should be given to
nominating a spokesperson. Otherwise the Sub-Committee may
impose a time limit for such representations where there is pressure
on the Sub-Committee to hear numerous applications in a short
period of time or for any other valid reason.

13. If any Representors fail to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will
normally proceed but will consider their written representation. In
considering written evidence in the absence of a Representor,
appropriate weight will be attached, given that the person cannot be
questioned by Members.

14. The Sub-Committee is required to disregard any information
given or evidence produced by a party or withess which is not
relevant to the application, representations, or notice, and the
promotion of the licensing objectives. Duplication should be
avoided. Comments must be confined to those points already made,
although the parties may expand on their written submissions. The
Sub-Committee will have read and familiarised themselves with all
the written submissions and the issues prior to the hearing, and
therefore do not require the points to be made at length.

15. A Representor may not introduce any new ground or objection not
referred to in their written submission. Additional representations
which do not amount to an amplification of the original representation
will not be considered by the Sub-Committee.

16. Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave
the hearing. However, if this occurs, that person will be entitled to
submit in writing any information they would have been entitled to
give orally.

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS AT THE REMOTE HEARING

Chair’s introduction and opening comments

17. The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee Members and Officers
and welcome the Applicant and Representors (or their
representatives), and establish the identity of all who will be taking
part.



18.

19.

Page 4

The Chair will outline the procedure to be followed.

The Chair will proceed with the order of business on the agenda.

Licensing Manager

20.

When the agenda item relating to the application is reached, the
Chair will invite the Licensing Officer to present the application. The
Chair will invite all present, one by one, to ask the Licensing Officer
questions if they wish, to clarify any points raised in the report.

The Application

21.

22.

The Applicant (and/or their representative) will address the Sub-
Committee and present information in support of the application and
may call any witnesses to support the application, one witness at a
time [maximum 15 minutes].

The Chair will invite the Representors to ask questions of the
Applicant in the following order [maximum 5 minutes each party]:

Police;

Other Responsible Authorities;
Ward Councillors;

Public representation

Members of the Sub-Committee;
The Sub-Committee’s legal adviser.

The Representations

23.

The Chair will invite the Representors and/or their representative in
the following order to address the Members of the Sub-Committee

and call any witnesses in support of their representation [maximum
16 minutes each party]:

Police

Other Responsible Authorities
Ward Councillors

Public representation

Members of the Sub-Committee



24.

25.

Page 5

The Chair will invite the Applicant and each other party to ask
questions of each Representor and/or their witnesses after each
presentation [maximum 5 minutes per Representor]. The Chair will
invite the Committee Members to ask questions of each Representor
(or their representative) and/or their witnesses after each
presentation.

Where there are groups of individuals with a common interest, for
example local residents, presentation through an appointed
spokesperson is preferred but not mandated.

Summaries

26.

27.

28.

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the
following order to summarise their case [maximum & minutes each

party]

Police

Other Responsible Authorities
Ward Councillors

Public representation

The Chair will invite the Applicant (or their representative) to
summarise their case [maximum & minutes].

The Chair will provide the Sub-Committee with a final opportunity to
seek clarification from any of the parties on any points raised, or
seek advice from the Licensing Officer on policy, or from the Legal
Advisor on law and jurisdiction.

Determination

29.

30.

The Sub-Committee will withdraw to consider their decision with the
Legal Adviser and the Democratic Services Officer in a separate
private on line meeting. These officers will not comment on the
merits of the application, but will be present to provide advice on
legal and procedural points and to record the decision.

If the decision is made following the conclusion of the hearing, the
Sub-Committee will return to the public online meeting to announce
an outline of the decision to those present. This decision will then be
communicated in full in writing, including reasons for the decision, to
the Applicant and all Representors (whether in attendance or not)



31.

Page 6

usually within 5 working days of the hearing. There can be no further
questions or statements.

If the Sub-Committee does not make a decision on the day of the
hearing, the decision will be made within 5 working days beginning
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held. The
Democratic Services Officer will inform the parties that they are no
longer required and the decision will be communicated in writing to
the Applicant and Representors within 5 working days of the decision
being made.

The notification will include information about the rights of appeal
against the determination made.



Page 7 Agenda ltem 5

City of York Council Committee Minutes
Meeting Licensing/Gambling Hearing

Date 6 August 2020

Present Councillors Galvin, Mason and Norman

12.  Chair

13.

14.

15.

Resolved: That Cllr Mason be elected to act as Chair of the
meeting.

Introductions

The Chair introduced those patrticipating in the hearing: the Sub-
Committee Members, the Applicant, the Applicant’s two
witnesses and the Representor. The Legal Adviser and
Democracy Officer were also present.

Declarations of Interest

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any
personal interests not included in the Register of Interests, or
any prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests, that they
might have in the business on the agenda. No interests were
declared.

Additional Item - Exclusion of Press and Public

The Chair accepted this as an additional item of business on the
agenda and it was

Resolved: That the Press and Public be excluded from the
meeting during the Sub-Committee’s deliberations
and decision-making at the end of the hearing, on
the grounds that the public interest in excluding the
public outweighs the public interest in that part of the
meeting taking place in public, under Regulation 14
of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005.



16.

Page 8

The Determination of a Section 18(3) (a) Application by
Event Coordin8 Ltd for a Premises Licence in respect of
The Salix Yurts, Willow House Caravan Park, Wigginton
Road, Wigginton, York, YO32 2RH

Members considered an application by Event Coordin8 Ltd for a
Premises Licence in respect of The Salix Yurts, Willow House
Caravan Park, Wigginton Road, Wigginton, York, YO32 2RH.

In considering the application and the representations made, the
Sub-Committee concluded that the following licensing objectives
were relevant to this Hearing:

1. The Prevention of Public Nuisance ;
2. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

In coming to their decision, the Sub-Committee took into
consideration all the evidence and submissions that were
presented, and determined their relevance to the issues raised
and the above licensing objective, including:

1.  The application form.
2.  The papers before it.

3.  The Licensing Manager’s report and her comments given
at the Hearing. The Licensing Manager outlined the report
and the annexes, noting the details of the application
submitted and the conditions agreed by the Applicant with
the North Yorkshire Police and Environmental Protection
should the licence be granted. She also noted that the
premises were not located within the cumulative impact
assessment area and that the site did not have the correct
Planning Permission for the intended use. She drew
attention to the representations that had been received
from local residents, the parish council and ward
councillors, as set out in Annex 6, and the Applicant’s
letter in response to these at Annex 7. She advised the
Sub Committee of their options in determining the
application.

The Licensing Manager further noted that live and
recorded music performed to an audience of less than 500
people was no longer a licensable activity between the
hours of 8:00 and 23:00 on licensed premises and so was



Page 9

not subject to control between those hours. Finally, she
drew attention to the additional papers supplied by the
Applicant, which had been circulated to all parties and
subsequently published online as an Agenda Supplement.

Questions were then put to the Licensing Manager in
relation to the capacity sought for the venue and the
position on Planning enforcement under Temporary Event
Notices (TENS) issued for previous events at the
premises, to which she responded that:
e Capacity had not been stipulated in the application;
¢ A number of events had taken place at the premises
under TENSs; it would be a matter for Planning to
take any enforcement action required.

The representations made by Lee Cowell on behalf of the
Applicant in writing and at the hearing, including the
additional papers in the Agenda Supplement, and the
representations made at the hearing by the Applicant’s
witness, James Gallagher.

Mr Cowell stated that he had run events successfully at
the premises since April 2018 under TENs. However, in
order to accommodate the number of events that had
been postponed due to the coronavirus pandemic, he now
had no alternative but to apply for a permanent licence.
He was aware of concerns relating to licensed hours,
noise, traffic and the location of the premises and in
response had made concessions via the conditions
agreed with the Police and Environmental Protection. He
pointed out that these would require events to finish at
23:00 on Wednesdays and clarified that there was no
intention to have regular late night entertainment on a
Wednesday. Service of alcohol would cease at 23:30 on
Fridays, Saturdays and Bank Holiday Sundays.

With regard to the objections made on the grounds of
noise nuisance, Mr Cowell noted that he had enforced
noise regulations from day one and, as the premises were
located on a camping park, had always aimed to avoid
inconvenience to the other guests on the site. He added
that he had never received complaints about noise from
residents of houses on the site and that the resident of
Willow House supported the application. He stated that
the yurts had been fitted with enhanced soundproofing, as



Page 10

shown in the document marked ‘Appendix D’ in the
Agenda Supplement, and each had 2 doors, which were
kept closed after 9 pm. During events, there was always
an Events Manager present, who carried out checks of the
noise levels.

James Gallagher, an Events Manager and Co-ordinator at
The Salix Yurts was called as a witness. He stated that he
had worked there for 2 years and 2 months and had
operated more than 100 licensed bars. He said that he
had never had any problems with nuisance or noise. He
was required to measure sound levels at the front gate
and the entrance to the site and, in the event of excess
noise, would ask the band or DJ to turn the sound down.
He also met with each wedding couple 6 weeks before
their event and discussed the sound monitoring
arrangements with them. During the event, at 10 minutes
to midnight he would draw the attention of the band or DJ
to the time, then at midnight the lights would go up and the
music would have to stop.

Mr Cowell then resumed and drew attention to the papers
in the Agenda Supplement, including the minor
amendments he sought to the conditions agreed with the
police, as noted in the document marked Appendix B. He
also highlighted the comments under the Press article at
Appendix H and the letters in support of the application
from Willow House Estates (Appendix G) and Laura
Parkin (Appendix K). In relation to Appendix F, the licence
held by the nearby Villa Farm, he stated that many of the
concerns raised actually related to that venue, which was
closer to residential areas and operated on more days
than Salix Yurts, and hosted stag and hen parties rather
than weddings. He went on to confirm that there were no
plans to increase the number of yurts on the premises and
that each event attracted 20-30 cars, for which there was
adequate parking on site.

Mr Cowell then responded as follows to questions put to
him by the Representor and the Sub-Committee,
confirming that:
e No regulated entertainment would take place at the
premises on Mondays, Tuesdays or Thursdays;
e Noise levels were measured on the Haxby side of
the site;



Page 11

e He would be happy agree a condition to provide
advance information of events via leafleting, and a
contact phone number in case of problems, to local
residents;

e Salix Yurts was mainly a venue for weddings; other
events held there included christenings and
children’s parties;

e He would like a capacity of 130 for events;

e Events on the site were ‘policed’ by the Event
Manager; door staff were not used and there had
been no problems with this.

5. Representations made by ClIr Pearson, Ward Member for
Haxby & Wigginton, on behalf of his fellow ward
members and a number of local residents, in particular
those living on the west side of Eastfield Avenue and
Green Dike.

Cllr Pearson stated that concerns had been raised in
respect of the noise levels, particularly at night, coming
from events previously held at the premises under TENSs.
He noted that Wigginton Parish Council had also made
representations and that some local residents had asked
for the application to be rejected. However, he also
wanted to see local businesses thrive. He was therefore
seeking amendments to the conditions; in particular a
limit on the volume of noise, and action to ensure that it
was not audible to local residents. He would also like to
see the number of events curtailed so that it did not
exceed the number allowed under the TENSs, which was
15 per year. He went on express safety concerns
regarding access from the site onto Wigginton Road and
requested that the eastern boundary of the site be
secured, to prevent access to Sandringham Close.

Cllr Pearson then responded to a question put to him by
the Sub-Committee, stating that the evidence of noise
nuisance that he had received since the premises started
operating was anecdotal and contained in letters from
residents and on Facebook.

The Representor and the Applicant were each then given the
opportunity to sum up.



Page 12

The Representor summed up by stating that, if the application
were granted, it should be conditioned to restrict the hours of
operation further (to 9pm on weekday nights) and to ensure that
noise was kept at a level that did not disturb local residents.

The Applicant summed up by stating that he had been running
events on the site for 2 years without any problems, had the
support of local residents and was prepared to minimise noise
and nuisance. He went on to say that continual improvements
had been made to the premises since 2019 in order to limit
sound coming from the site, most recently in the past few
weeks. He would continue to monitor noise levels but would not
wish to make further concessions to the hours or days of
operation beyond those already agreed with the Police and
Public Protection.

The Sub-Committee went on to discuss potential conditions to
be attached to the licence should it be granted. They then went
into private session to deliberate and to reach a decision.

In respect of the proposed licence, the Sub-Committee had to
determine whether the licence application demonstrated that the
premises would not undermine the licensing objectives. Having
regard to the above evidence and representations received, the
Sub-Committee considered the steps which were available to
them to take under Section 18(3) (a) of the Licensing Act 2003
as it considered necessary for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives:

Option 1. Grant the licence in the terms applied for;

Option 2:  Grant the licence with modified/additional conditions
imposed by the licensing committee;

Option 3:  Grant the licence to exclude any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates and modify
/ add conditions accordingly; or

Option 4: Reject the application.

The Sub-Committee rejected Options 1, 3 and 4, and

Resolved: That Option 2 be accepted and the application for a
premises licence be granted, with
modified/additional conditions imposed by the Sub-
Committee, as follows:



Page 13

Activity Timings
Live music (indoors and 23:00 - 00:00 Wednesday,
outdoors) Friday, Saturday and Bank

Holiday Sundays

Recorded music (indoors 23:00 — 00:00 Wednesday,

only) Friday, Saturday and Bank
Holiday Sundays

Late night refreshment 23:00 — 01:00 Wednesday,

(indoors and outdoors) Friday, Saturday, Sunday,

Bank Holiday Sundays

Sale of alcohol (on sales 11:00 — 00:30 Wednesday,

only) Friday, Saturday, Sunday,
Bank Holiday Sundays
Opening times 08:00 — 01:00 Wednesday,

Friday, Saturday, Sunday,
Bank Holiday Sundays

1. The premises shall operate for pre-booked and bona fide
private events and weddings only to which members of
the public are not admitted (“Events”). Pre-booked is
defined as booked in writing not less than 7 clear days in
advance by the customer.

2. Events shall be restricted to the following days of the
week:

Wednesday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Bank Holiday Sundays

3. The hours of regulated entertainment including live music
and recorded music shall be restricted to the following
hours and days:

Friday, Saturday, Bank Holiday Sundays -23:00 — 00:00 hours.

4. No regulated entertainment, including live and recorded
music, shall be played through electronic speakers in the
outside licensed area.

5. Within 2 months of the date of grant of the premises a
detailed noise management plan shall be submitted in
writing to the Local Authority for approval. Once approved,
the noise management plan shall be implemented
thereafter and adhered to.



Page 14

. The Sale of alcohol shall cease 30 minutes prior to the
venue closing.

. An event manager shall be allocated to each Event and
consideration shall be given to the need for an event
management plan (EMP).

. Once in every month the licence holder shall inform
residents of Sandringham Close, Haxby of proposed
Events via leafleting and provide a direct telephone
number for the manager of the premises in the event of
complaint during an Event.

. Itis the responsibility of the Designated Premises
Supervisor /Manager on duty for risk assessing not less
than 7 days before the event the need for Door
Supervisors at the premises for all events held.

Documented staff training will be given regarding

staff’s obligation under the Licensing Act in respect of the:-

¢ Retail sale of alcohol
Age verification policy
Conditions attached to the Premises Licence
Permitted Licensable activities
The Licensing objectives and
The Opening Times of the venue.

Such training will be refreshed (and documented) every
six months and the documented records shall be kept
for a minimum of one year.

Such records shall be kept for a minimum of one year
and will be made available immediately upon request
from any Responsible Authority.

A Refusals Register and Incident Report Register
will be kept. Such documents will record incidents of staff
refusals of alcohol sales to under-age or drunk people as
well as incidents of any anti-social behaviour and ejections
from the premises.

e Such records shall be kept for at least one year. [For
the avoidance of doubt, the one year period relates
to each respective entry in the log book and runs
from the date of that particular entry]: They will be
made available immediately upon a reasonable
request from any responsible authority.



12.

Page 15

A digital colour CCTV system will be installed to

cover the premises.

13.

It will be maintained, working and recording at all
times when the premises are open.

The recordings should be of good evidential quality
to be produced in Court or other such hearing.
Copies of the recordings will be kept available for
any Responsible Authority for 28 days. (Subject to
Data Protection requirements).

Copies of the recordings shall be made available to
any Responsible Authority within 48 hrs upon
request. (Subject to Data Protection requirements).
Copies of the recordings will display the correct time
and date of the recording.

It is the responsibility of the management to ensure
that there are sufficient members of staff available
during the hours of operation to be able to download
evidence from the CCTV system at the request of
the police or responsible authority.(Subject to Data
Protection requirements).

The licence holder will operate a Challenge 25 Age

Verification Policy.

The only acceptable proof of age identification shall
be a current Passport, photo card Driving Licence,

Military ID card, or identification carrying the PASS
logo.

All conditions offered in the operating schedule shall be included
in the licence, unless contradictory to the above conditions. The
licence is also subject to the mandatory conditions applicable to
licensed premises.

Reasons:

(i)  The Sub-Committee notes that this is a new
grant premises licence application and the
Applicant’s evidence that they have been running
events on the site for two years under TENs and
have not received any complaints from residents.

(i)  They note that the Applicant has agreed to the
conditions that the Police have requested be
attached to a licence



(iii)

(iv)

v)

(Vi)

Page 16

They also note that the Applicant and
Environmental Protection have reached a
position of compromise for the days and hours
of operation and for regulated entertainment.
Whilst the agreed conditions that
Environmental Protection have requested be
iImposed are welcomed by the Sub-
Committee, they note that some of the
conditions relating to the control of regulated
entertainment would fall outside the ambit of a
premises licence if a licence is granted, due to
deregulation of live and recorded music in
certain circumstances. They also note that on
a review of a premises licence, the licensing
authority may add a condition relating to live
and recorded music as if they were regulated
entertainment.

The Sub-Committee note the Applicant’s
evidence that the premises are well run,
particularly with regard to the prevention of
noise nuisance and it is felt that the Applicant
has provided enough evidence to convince the
Sub-Committee that the noise levels at the
proposed events could, with the imposition of
conditions, be sufficiently managed without
undermining the licensing objectives.

The Sub- Committee note the concerns of the
Representor in attendance and the written
representations from residents with regard to
public nuisance and have imposed
modified/additional conditions including to
control the type and days/timings of events.
This is considered to be appropriate to ensure
that the events proposed would be held
without causing noise nuisance to nearby
residents.

The Sub-Committee believe the premises are
sufficiently conditioned to ensure that the
events proposed could be held without
causing public nuisance to nearby residents
and to promote the licensing objectives.



Page 17

The Sub-Committee has made this decision taking into
consideration the written and verbal representations, the
Agenda pack, all the papers before them, the Licensing
Objectives, the City of York Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy and the Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Cllr A Mason, Chair
[The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 11.25 am].



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

City of York Council Committee Minutes
Meeting Licensing/Gambling Hearing

Date 17 August 2020

Present Councillors Galvin, Mason and Melly

17.  Chair

18.

19.

20.

21.

Resolved: That Cllr Mason be elected to act as Chair of the
meeting.

Introductions

The Chair introduced those patrticipating in the hearing: the Sub-
Committee Members, the Applicants (Paul Waddingham and
Angela Waddingham) and the Senior Licensing Officer. The
Legal Adviser and Democracy Officer were also present.

Declarations of Interest

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any
personal interests not included on the Register of Interests, or
any prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests, that they
might have in the business on the agenda. No interests were
declared.

Exclusion of Press and Public

Resolved: That the Press and Public be excluded from the
meeting during the Sub-Committee’s deliberations
and decision-making at the end of the hearing, on
the grounds that the public interest in excluding the
public outweighs the public interest in that part of the
meeting taking place in public, under Regulation 14
of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005.

The Determination of a Section 35(3)(a) Application by
Waddo's Pub & Grub Company Ltd for Variation of a
Premises Licence in respect of The Walnut Tree, 73
Heworth Village, York YO31 1AN

Members considered an application by Waddo’s Pub and Grub
Company Ltd for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
The Walnut Tree, 73 Heworth Village, York, YO31 1AN.



Page 20

In considering the application and the representations made, the
Sub-Committee concluded that the following licensing objective
was relevant to this Hearing:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Sub-Committee took into consideration all the evidence and
submissions that were presented, and determined their
relevance to the issues raised and the above licensing
objective, including:

1. The application form.
2. The papers before them.

3. The Senior Licensing Officer’'s report and her comments
given at the Hearing. The Senior Licensing Officer outlined the
report and the annexes, noting the details of the application
submitted and the conditions agreed by the Applicant with the
North Yorkshire Police (Annex 4) and Environmental Protection
(Annex 5) should the variation be granted. She advised that the
application had been amended since submission of the report,
with the Applicant now seeking to vary the hours for the supply
of alcohol to 08:30-00:30 on Saturdays only and sales from the
outside bar to 12:00-21:00 daily. She noted that the premises
were not located within the cumulative impact assessment area
and that there were no relevant Planning issues. She drew
attention to the three representations received in objection to
the application, as set out in Annex 7, noting that two of the
representations (nos. 1 and 2 in the papers) had since been
withdrawn following mediation and should therefore be
disregarded. Finally, she advised the Sub Committee of their
options in determining the application.

4. The representations made by Paul Waddingham on behalf of
the Applicant in writing and at the hearing.

Mr Waddingham explained that, since taking over the Walnut
Tree in 2017, he had relied upon Temporary Event Notices
(TENS) in order to increase his opening hours during major
sporting events, including the World Cup. With the Rugby World
Cup coming up and delays in re-opening due to the coronavirus
pandemic, he had made the decision to apply for a permanent
variation to the licence, on the terms set out in the report. On



Page 21

reflection, he had decided to reduce the additional hours sought,
since the aim was to cover sporting events on Saturdays, and
provide more opportunity to serve customers outside during the
Covid-19 restrictions. The beer garden always closed at 9pm
and children were not allowed on the premises after that time.
He added that he had been operating these hours successfully
under a TEN since 4 July. To help moderate the noise levels, he
would not allow customers to gather in the car parking area at
the side of the premises.

In response to questions from the Sub-Committee, Mr
Waddingham confirmed that:

e The address of the remaining Representor was 300-400
yards from the premises.

e The provision of off-sales was not an objective of the
application.

e [The Senior Licensing Officer clarified at this point that the
government had exempted off-sales from licensing
requirements until September 2021].

e Customers were not permitted to take drinks into the car
parking area, no seats were provided there, a Perspex
screen was being fitted to the smoking shelter, and the
number of people allowed in the area had been reduced.

In summing up, Mr Waddingham stated that he and his wife had
run the Walnut Tree successfully for 3 years, so it was busier
than it used to be. There had never been any issues with the
police. He had taken the objections on board, responding to the
valid points made, and would do his best to ensure that there
were no problems with neighbouring residents. The aim was to
make the outdoor area more accessible so as to continue
observing social distancing measures into the winter months
and enhance customers’ experience. There were two duty
managers, both licence holders. All staff were aware that anti-
social behaviour would not be tolerated on the premises.

The Sub-Committee went on to discuss potential conditions to
be attached to the licence should it be granted. They then went
into private session to deliberate and to reach a decision.

The Sub-Committee had to determine whether the licence
variation application demonstrated that the premises would not
undermine the licensing objectives. Having regard to the above
evidence and representations received, the Sub-Committee
considered the steps which were available to them to take under



Page 22

Section 35(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as it considered
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives:

Option 1: Modify the conditions of the licence

or

Option 2: Reject the whole or part of the (and for this purpose
the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added).

After deliberation, it was
Resolved: That Option 1 be accepted and the conditions of the

licence be modified as follows:
1.

Activity Timings

Supply of alcohol from the | 08:30 — 00:30 Saturday
indoor bar (on sales only)
(Existing hours for the supply
of alcohol from the indoor bar
are otherwise unchanged)

Supply of alcohol from the | 12:00 to 21:00 every day
outside bar (on sales only)

2. A digital colour CCTV system will be installed to cover the

premises and recorded coverage will include all areas (including

outside areas) to where public have access to consume alcohol.

a) It will be maintained, working and recording at all times when
the premises are open.

b) The recordings should be of good evidential quality to be
produced in Court or other such hearing.

c) Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any
Responsible Authority for 28 days. Subject to Data Protection
requirements.

d) Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any
Responsible Authority within 48 hrs upon request. Subject to
Data Protection requirements.

e) Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and
date of the recording.

f) Itis the responsibility of the management to ensure that there
are sufficient members of staff available during the hours of
operation to be able to download evidence from the CCTV



Page 23

system at the request of the police or responsible authority.
Subject to Data Protection requirements.

3. Documented staff training will be given regarding staff’s
obligation under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the:-
a) Retalil sale of alcohol

b) Age verification policy

c) Conditions attached to the Premises Licence

d) Permitted Licensable activities

e) The Licensing objectives and

f) The Opening Times of the venue.

Such records shall be kept for a minimum of one year and will
be made available immediately upon request from any
Responsible Authority.

4. A Refusals Register and Incident Report Register will be kept.
Such documents will record incidents of staff refusals of alcohol
sales to under-age or drunk people as well as incidents of any
antisocial behaviour and ejections from the premises.

a) Such records shall be kept for at least one year. (For the
avoidance of doubt, the one year period relates to each
respective entry in the log book and runs from the date of
that particular entry).

b) The records will be made available immediately upon a
reasonable request from any responsible authority.

5. A noise management plan shall be submitted to the Local
Authority for approval no later than 3 months from the granting
of the variation of the premises licence. Once agreed the noise
management plan shall be implemented and adhered to
thereafter by any occupant.

Reasons: (i) The Sub-Committee notes that the Applicant
has agreed specific conditions with the Police and
Public Protection and that this has led to a lack of
representation on their part. It is further noted that
two of the three representations from local residents
have been withdrawn.

(i) Itis noted that the Applicant has amended the
application to reduce the hours sought for the sale of
alcohol from an external bar and the internal bar and
that at the hearing the Applicant further amended
the application to on sales only.



Page 24

(i)  The Sub-Committee notes that the application
and matter for determination is not a review of the
premises licence, but limited only to those licensable
activities proposed by way of variation.

(iv) The Sub-Committee notes the Representor’s
concerns that an extension of licensable activities at
the premises could lead to a potential increase in
public nuisance. However, the Sub Committee does
not consider that the proposed limited extension to
the hours in which alcohol could be sold from the
indoor bar and the supply of alcohol in the existing
outside area would lead to any material increased
risk of public nuisance, particularly with the addition
of the conditions that have been agreed with the
Applicant, which they support.

(v) Therefore, the Sub-Committee does not believe
that the proposed licence variation would have any
material impact on the licensing objectives. If there
were to be such an impact, then the option of a
Review would be available to residents.

The Sub-Committee has made this decision taking into
consideration the written and verbal representations, the
Agenda pack, all the papers before them, the Licensing
Objectives, the City of York Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy and the Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Cllr A Mason, Chair
[The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 10.42 am].



Page 25 Agenda Item 6

YORK

I ax
S ity oF
& COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 9 November 2020

Report from the Assistant Director — Planning & Public Protection

Section 18(3) (a) Application for a premises licence for Haizhonglao
Hot Pot & BBQ, 12 George Hudson Street, York, YO1 6LP

Summary

1. This report seeks Members’ determination of an application for the
grant of a premises licence, which has been made under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Application reference number: CYC-067017
Name of applicant:. Wen Lin Chen

Type of authorisation applied for. Grant of Premises Licence

a M w0 D

Summary of application:

The proposal is to allow for the provision of the following activities:

Proposed Activity Timings

Recorded Music(Indoors) 11:00 — Midnight everyday

Sale of alcohol (on & off sales) | 11:00 — Midnight everyday

Opening times 11:00 — Midnight everyday

Background

6. A copy of the application is attached at Annex 1. A copy of the
plans of the premises are attached at Annex 2.

7. The premises is described in the application as a Chinese hot pot
and BBQ restaurant.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 26

Promotion of Licensing Objectives

The operating schedule submitted by the applicant shows that the
licensing objectives would be met as follows:

General

The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four
licensing objectives which must be addressed when licensing
functions are undertaken. Each objective is of equal importance.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

An alarm or other security measure should be installed at the
premises to protect it when closed. CCTV should be installed inside
and outside the premises. The cameras should cover all internal and
external area as possible.

Public Safety

A full risk assessment taking into account public safety should be
carried out at the premises to identify potential hazards posed to
staff or customers and setting out precautions to manage the
hazards.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

All staff should be trained on the content of the policy to ensure a
commitment to good noise management. A record should be kept of
the date and name of person trained and made available for
inspection by the Licensing Authority.

The Protection of Children From Harm

The admittance of children can only be permitted if they are
accompanied by an adult.

ID check — No sale policy, Challenge 21 scheme to anyone under 18
to purchase alcohol.

Special Policy Consideration

This premises is located within the cumulative impact assessment
(CIA) area approved by full council on 21 March 2019. The
assessment can be found at Annex 3. Section 9 of the Statement of
Licensing Policy which deals with Cumulative Impact can be found
at Annex 4.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Page 27

Consultation

Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with
s13, and s17 (5) of the Act and Regulation 42, Parts 2 and 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, which concern the displaying of a
notice on the premises and an advertisement in a local paper giving
details of the application and serving a copy of the application on all
responsible authorities. The applicant complied with all statutory
requirements. In addition the relevant ward councillors and/or parish
council were notified by way of register.

All procedural aspects of this application have been complied with.

Summary of Representations made by Responsible Authorities

North Yorkshire Police have made a representation on the grounds
that the licensing objectives, prevention of crime and disorder and
prevention of public nuisance will be undermined by the granting of
this application. Furthermore the applicant fails to demonstrate how
this application would not add to the cumulative impact of licensed
premises already experienced within the CIA especially the Red
Zone.

The Police representation is attached at Annex 5 a, b and c. Please
note Annex 5 c is restricted.

City of York Licensing Authority has made a representation on the
grounds that the granting of this application would undermine the
licensing objectives of both prevention of crime and disorder and
prevention of public nuisance. Furthermore the applicant fails to
demonstrate how this application would not add to the cumulative
impact of licensed premises already experienced within the CIA
especially the Red Zone.

The Licensing Authority representation is attached at Annex 6.
Summary of Representations made by Other Parties

There have been no other representations received from other
persons.

A map showing the general area around the venue is attached at
Annex 7.



23.

24.

25.
26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Page 28

Planning Issues
There are no outstanding planning issues.

Options

By virtue of s18(4) of the Act, the Committee have the following
options available to them in making their decision: -

Option 1: Grant the licence in the terms applied for.

Option 2: Grant the licence with modified/additional conditions
imposed by the licensing committee.

Option 3: Grant the licence to exclude any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates and modify/add conditions
accordingly.

Option 4: Reject the application.

Analysis

The following could be the result of any decision made this Sub
Committee:-

Option 1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
any of the representors.

Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant or any of the representors.

Option 3: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant or any of the representors.

Option 4: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant.

Council Plan

The Licensing Act 2003 has four objectives the prevention of crime
and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm.

By taking the statutory requirements of the Licensing Act into
consideration, as well as the four licensing objectives when
determining licensing applications the Council are supporting the
new and existing licence trade, as well as local residents and



36.

37.

38.

39.

Page 29

businesses. The functions support the Council’s Plan of safe
communities and culture for all, and a good quality of life for
everyone.

Implications

. Financial - N/A
. Human Resources (HR) — N/A
. Equalities — N/A

. Legal — This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court
by the applicant or any of the representors.

. Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their duty
under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime
and disorder implications of their decisions and the authority’s
responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and
disorder in the city.

. Information Technology (IT) — N/A
. Property — N/A

Other — none
Risk Management

All Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Committee have received full
training on the Act and the regulations governing hearings. They
are aware that any decision made which is unreasonable or unlawful
could be open to challenge resulting in loss of image, reputation and
potential financial penalty.

The report details the options available to the panel in determining
the application and recommends that a decision be reached. There
are no risks involved with this recommendation.

Recommendations

Members determine the application.
Reason: To address the representations received as required by
the Licensing Act 2003.



Page 30

Contact Detalls

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:

Lesley Cooke Mike Slater

Licensing Manager Assistant Director for Planning and Public
Protection.

Tel No. 01904 551515

Report N 27/10/2020
Approved

Specialist Implications Officer(s)
Head of Legal & Democratic Services
Ext: 1004

Wards Affected: Micklegate Ward

For further information please contact the author of the report

Background Papers:

Annex 1 - Application form
Annex 2 - Plan of premises x 2
Annex 3 - Cumulative Impact
Annex 4 - Licensing Policy Annex

Annex 5 a - North Yorkshire Police Representation

Annex 5 b - North Yorkshire police Appendix 1

Annex 5 ¢ - North Yorkshire Police Statement RESTRICTED
Annex 6 - Licensing Authority Representation

Annex 7 - Map of area

Annex 8 - Mandatory Conditions

Annex 9 - Legislation and Policy Considerations




i
!

B

At 4

S cirr or CITY OF YORK COUNCIL
YOR K Licensing Services, Hazel Court EcoDepot, James Street,
& COuUNCIL York, YO10 3DS

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you arc
compieting this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. 1n all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

1) GeoReg HuDSon STReeT

Post town \IOQK Postcode \/O\ 6LP_

Telephone number at premises (if any) O \C\O q, 63 (D 30 q, )
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ QA0 ,000 £28,250 VOA checked | LPrashad

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [j please complele section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability [0 please complete section (B)
partnership

il as a partnership (other than limited liability) []  please complete section (B)

11 as an unincorporated association or [d please complete section (B)



ol
b

Page 32

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) pleasc complete section (B)

<) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e} the proprdetor of an educational cstablishment

0 a health service body

please complele section (13)

please complete section (B)

ooaooo

g)  aperson who is registered under Pan 2 of the
Care Standards Aci 2000 (ci4) in respeci of an
independent hospital inWales — 7

please complete section (B)

ga)  aperson who is regisiered under Chapter 2 of Pant ] please compieie seciion (i3)
{ of the Health-and Secinl Care-Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief ofticer of police of a police foree in [0 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

—*If you-are-applying as a person-described-in-(a)-or-(b) please confirm-(by-ticking-yes-to one-box
TTGelow)T
[ am carrying on or proposing 1o carry on 4 business which involves the use of the M

: » 1 19 o
PLULIUSCS 1UL IVASHISUUIT ZthVlqu, Ul

T making the application puisuant to a

statutory tunction or

oo

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

,,/ . P S Other Titls (for I
7 o oLtner 11hie (1or
Mr Mrs [} Miss [ Ms [ —T I

‘Surname CHE‘\‘ First names/ NE}\)LH\\

Date of birth . am 18 years old or over d Please tick yes

Nationality C\‘\NESE-

|65 RoRoueHBRIDGE KorD

Current residential
address if different from
prermises address

Post town YDQ_\L Postcode \(0 ')_6 6{}‘;&*

—_— . B

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online night to work
checking service), the 9-digit “share code” provided 10 the applicant by that scrvice (pleasec sce




1

Page 33

note 15 for information)

PLEASE SEE PASSRRT » RES\DENcE P T ProTocoPy

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Me [J Ms (O Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [ Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit “share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address 1f different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), plcase give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)




ull

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincoq-)orated association ctc.)

Telephone nuber (il: any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

D MM TAYYY
lelt]tlofalol2]o]

When do you want the prewises licence (o start?

I you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? L T T T

Please give a general description of the premises (please rcad gui_dance note 1)

CAinESE. Hot PoT € BRA RESTAURANT.

PRoVIDE  CHWESE Food , Mot PoT § BBAGRILL

o
oD,

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend. - —_—

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

(|

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxmg or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

Ogdgaog

c¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

all



it

Page 35

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar deseription to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

by (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

O

E\D

Bl



il

Page 36

0

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tick [ndoors 0

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors L]

Day Start mnish Both il

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed State any seasonal vaviations for performing plays (please read

o guidance note 5)

Thur

In S ings. Where vou intend se the ises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on e iefi, piease fisi (plcase 1cud guidancs woic 5)

Sat

Sun




i

i

Page 37

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or hoth — please fick (please read Indoors O
timings (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
_Wc;d_ | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
---------- read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fn il o
the exhihitlon of fllms at different limes to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun




ol

C
Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue Qpte any vessenal varlations for ndoor snorting events (pleass
Tead guidance nole Sy — — -
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
-| indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
celumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat
Sun

il



D

..‘
W

Page 39

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

outdoors . Indoors |

leage tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at di times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (pleasc read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Page 40

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and r's Or ou 3 or hoth — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdouvrs |
Day Start | Finish Both [
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidarnice notc 4)
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur o
Fri imi ere vou intend to us :
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on tie ieft. niease iist (picase read guidance note o)
Sal
Sun




F

il

Page 41

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdeors or both — ple Indoors

timings (please read (plcase read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon “ ‘00 |00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

NORMA L. GHNESE. MusIC
T |00 [opoo| FRom Music PLAYER
Wed Treme | ‘ State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
11:00 [ 0000

(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | .00 |o0:00 /

Fri l :oo :

‘ 000 the la ing of recorded music at different tlmcs to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (pleasc read guidance note 6)

Sat | |:o0 [00:00

Sun 1 1:00 |0000 /




il
il

Page 42

G
Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place
Standard days and doors or o or both — please tie Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance noie 7) Outdoors O
Day Stari Finish Both ]
Mon Please give furiher details here (please read guidance note 4)
'l"l‘J"
Wed State any seasonal variations for the perforimance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the ngrl‘omance of dgncc at different times to those listed in the
LUII.I!IHI Al l e L :;ﬂ‘ (p}CdbC ].CH.U Euxuauw llUlC U}
[ Sat
Sw | |




H

Page 43

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (¢), (f) or
@

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of enterlainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors |
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors O
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
deseription to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (pleasc read
guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat $ ings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar deseription to that falling within
¢ or (p) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun




il

Page 44

1
Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Stundard days and take place Indvors vr outdvors or buth — Indoors O

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day | Starl | Finish Bolly [l

Mon Please pive further details here (picase read gumdance note 4)

Tise

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

- refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

‘T'hur

Fn Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
Uatei fin fhic Coluin o ino Wi, proast Hat {ploase ivad gdance

Sal -note 6y - -—

Sun

i



il
il

Page 45

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the Q{
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premiscs
timings (please read -
guidance note 7) OIf the d
premises |
Day Start Finish Both d
Mon ~ . State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
{200 | 0060 guidance note 5)
Tee oo |00:60
Wed 11:00 [C0:00 /
Thur - i Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
00 [00:00 the supply of aleohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fi 11200 Joo-00
Sat 100 (0000 /
Sun 0D [ 0d:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Pleasc see declaration about the cntitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name wENLIN _ CHEN

Date of birth

Address

NoR¥,

Posteode | '

Personal licence number (if known) C\( C 066% \:"

b iensing suthority GTkaow) (*f o R, CounCaL




K

ul

Page 46

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

-

e

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and

timinaa Mmlonca rand
GIMENES A PEeRte TR0

guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance nole 5)

Day Start | Finish /
Mor 1 1teo_| 0000,
" leon |0000
Wed 1100|0000
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
- to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur 100 |00:00 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fi [ 1¢00 |00:00
Sat Vo0 o0 00 /
Son 1 g0 _|00:00




i
it

Page 47

M

Describe the sleps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 10)

TUE LEGOLATION TRoVIDES £ CLEAR FOCUS oN THE
PROMOTIoN  OF FoulRs WNCENSMG ORIJECTIVE S . 1akthH
MST B AODRESSED WAEN LICENSING FUNCITIONS
Ve UNDERTAYEN . EACH OBTECOVME. 1S OF EGUAL

\ MPORTTANCE. .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

AN ALRRM or OTHERL SECURTY MERSURE ShoulD
Be INSTRLLED AT THE Regm\seS 10 PROTECT |7
WREN (O05ED - CCTV SvoulD RE INSTALLED 1NSIDE
OVTSIDE THE PREMISES THE CAMERAS SHoulD GvER
Aw INTERNAL B EXTERuAL WREA A5 POSSIALE. .

¢) Public safety

AL sl PSSESEMENT TaknG iNTD  ACLoonT PR
SAFETY SdounD BE CARRIED ou AT THE- PREMISES ©
\DENTE] POTENTAL. HAZARDS PoSED o STRFF oR
CUSTOMERS 5 SETTNG ouT PRECALTIONS O MINBGE
THE dp2mens .

d) The prevention of public nuisance

AL SAEF Soud BE. TRANED on TRE. ConTeENT of
TRE Pouey © ENVRE W CoMMYTMENT 70 GuoD
WISE NANAGEMENT. & Reed Syoud BF KEpT oF
THE DATE ¥ NAME OF PERSON TRANED sMADE
PALPRLE ToR, \NSPECIoN BY THE. nensmig PuTHoa(/

¢) The protection of children from harm

TUE PDMITTANGE, DE CALIRED (A oNLY BE PERMITED
\E THEY WRE ACOMPANIED By ADULT .

1D G~ o SALE PLICY - CHpLuEnGz 2 Solemg,
<o BoE UNDER. (& T0 PURGIASE AcoloL .




’
[
M
i

Page 48

Checklist:

L

P R | Y
FIEast {iCK W ilGicale dprecinenii

¢ T have made or enclosed payment of the fee

€ Thave enclosed the plan of the premises.

where applicabie.

€& ] have enclosced the consent form compleled by the individual | wish 1o be designated
premuses supervisor, it apphicable.

® | have sent copics of Lhis application and the plan 1o responsible authorities and others d

S/
V4
® 1 understand that | must now advertise my application Y
= | understand that o L do sot comply with the above requicements @y application will /"
®  |Applicable to all individual applicants, including thosc 1n a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited hability partnerships] I have
inciuded documenis demensirating my entiiement o work n the United Kingdom or 7
my share code issned by the Home Office online right to work checking service [Q/
(please read note 15).

—IT IS AN OFFENCOE INDER SECTION 152 OF THE LICENSING ACT 20083 TO MAKE
SANGFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ALCT 20

ia &

W, LRSS IvAMTRE

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LTABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalt of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o {Applicable to individual applicants only, including thosc in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership| I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if [ do not have the
centitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subjecet lo a condilion
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to

Drclagation be entitled to live and work in the UK (plcase read guidance note [ 5)

e 'The DPS named in this application form 1s entitled Lo work i the UK
(and 1s nol subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relaling to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of tus or her




Page 49
proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)
Signature S ) i
Date
L/ 04a]l 2022
Capacity D/\ = Czé)"f'

For joint applications, signature of 2°! applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | Postcode |

Telephone number (il any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by ¢-mail, your e-mail address (optional)




il
i

Page 50

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| WENLIN CHE'J ................................................

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

.............................................................................................................

[home address of prospeclive premises supervisor]

hareby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor inrelation to the application for

unn Af annlinatinnl
ey O BpPRCRLDN

WENLIN - CHEN

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence e
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

PaZoNGLto
1) GEoRGE Ao STREET
~oRK

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]



M

Page 51

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

WENmN CdEN

[name of appllcant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

HazZdovarno
1) GEoLGE. HuDsoN STREET

\(OQK
Yo\ 6LP

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

I also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority QT \/ ot \/O\QK COUNC\L HAZEL. Co wRT ECO m\:POI

...........................................................................................................

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print) WENLIN @EM

we 11 (7.



d
B

Page 5

[l

|



RAMP DOWN

Disable
Toilet

Female
Toilet

Male
Toilet

Seating Area

Kitchen

Station |

Main Seating Area

uoneys

Bar

o]

®
GROUND FLOOR o o o m

Scale @ 1: 500

GROUND FLOOR PLAN scale @ 1:100

(T

Jm.ﬂu

Assembly Point

e
/

dTh = m a

GECRE a5

KEY :

Fire Exit Escape Route

Fire Alarm
L Call Point

Fire Extingusiher

Fire Blanket

==

Fire Exit  Fire Exit Door

Q Assembly Point

Notes:

All work is to be carried out to the latest current
British standards Codes of Praclice and recognised
working practices.

All work and materials should comply wilh Health
and Safety legislation

All dimensions are in millimetres unless where
explicitly shown otherwise

The contractor should check and cerlify all
dimensions as work proceeds and notify the
architect of any discrepancies,

Do not scale off the drawings, if in doubt ask.

Title: 12 George Hudson Street

York

YOt 6LP

Fire Plan
Project No: 0001 Drawn: AM
Client: HaiZhonGlao Paper: A3
Date: 08-09-2020 Scale: 1:100

Amendments:

G abed




This page is intentionally left blank



e

i,

Male
Toilet

Disable
Toilet

Extractor Fan Outlet
RAMP DOWN : connect to exiemnal ducting
e Exi ' |
4 !

(R o ———

Kitchen

Station

Main Seating Area

Seating Area

| 1
Tt e — ST = e ] TrIToT =
JEEE i T - 0 ] ESSSEILEE I £
L ——— R et | e S —— et P
l”il.ﬂ!lllH!lilll-””‘I.ll'Lli'lllll.llll\;'lIl:xllllllullllLl'l'“l!l!IIIil!llllllllilllll_

—

uonelg

Bar

N LN T
HAI ZHONG LAO HOT POT A BBQ

|-
| [
- |
New me!a-l framed windows facade — f - N

to match the existing frame work New Restaurant Entrance

PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION  Scale @ 1:100

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN  scale @ 1:100

Notes: .

All work is to be carried out to the latest current
British standards Codes of Practice and recognised
working practices.

All work and materials should comply with Heaith
and Safety legislation.

All dimensions are in milimetres unless where
explicitly shown otherwise.

The contractor should check and certify all
dimensions as work proceeds and nolify the
architect of any discrepancies.

Do not scale off the drawings, if in doubt ask.

Title: 12 George Hudson Strest
York
YO16LP

Proposed Plan & Front Elevation

Project No: 0001 Drawn: AM
Cllent:HaiZhonGlao Paper: A3
Date: 08-09-2020 Scale: 1:100

Amendments:

GG abed




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57

ANNEX 3

Cumulative Impact

1.

Cumulative impact has been included within the Section 182 guidance issued by the
Home Office since the commencement of the Act. Cumulative impact assessments
were introduced at Section 5A of the Act by the Police and Crime Act 2017, with effect
from 6 April 2018. This provides provision for licensing authorities to publish a
document, cumulative impact assessment, stating that the licensing authority
considers that a number of relevant authorisations in respect of premises in one or
more parts of its area, described in the assessment, is such that it is likely that it would
be inconsistent with the authority’s duty under the Act to grant any further relevant
authorisations in respect of premises in that part or those parts.

Relevant authorisations means:
e premises licence
e club premises certificate

Cumulative impact is the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives
of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one area.

The Council has included a Cumulative Impact Policy within its Statement of Licensing
Policy since 2005, in relation to an area within York city centre. Due to the changes
within the city centre, mainly the locations where licensed premises are predominately
operating, this area has increased over the years.

Cumulative Impact Assessment

5.

As required by the Act the Council has reviewed the cumulative impact area following
the receipt of evidence provided by North Yorkshire Police and the Councils Public
Protection Service (noise). The Council has published its first cumulative impact
assessment (assessment) in relation to an area that has been identified in York city
centre. The assessment is available on the Council website or from the Licensing
Section. The assessment will be reviewed at least every three years as required by
the Act. A map showing the area can be found in the assessment.

As required by the Act the Council has formally consulted on the assessment.

By publishing the assessment the Council is setting down a strong statement of intent
about its approach to considering applications for grant and variation of premises
licences or club premises certificates in the area described. The Council must have
regard to the assessment when determining or revising this Statement of Licensing
Policy. The assessment does not change the fundamental way that a licensing
decision is made, each application will be considered on its own merits. It is open for
the Council to grant an application where it is considered appropriate and where the
applicant can demonstrate in the operating schedule that they would not be adding to
the cumulative impact. Applications in the area covered by the assessment should
therefore give consideration to potential cumulative impact issues when setting out the
steps that will be taken to promote the licensing objectives. Where relevant
representations are received and the Council determines to grant an application
reasons for granting the application will be given to the applicant, the Chief Officer of



10.

11.

Page 58

Police and all parties who made a relevant representation, with the reasons for
departing from the Policy.

Where no relevant representations are received an application within the cumulative
impact area will be granted in terms consistent with the operating schedule.

Applications for new premises licences or variations for premises situated within the
cumulative impact area that are likely to add to the cumulative impact already
experienced will normally be refused if relevant representations are received. The
applicant must demonstrate through the operating schedule, the steps that they intend
to take so that the Council and responsible authorities can be satisfied that granting a
new or varied licence will not add to the cumulative impact already being experienced.

The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate to the responsible authorities the
suitability of how their proposal will not add to the cumulative impact. To assist this
process the Council recommends early consultation with responsible authorities; this
can be done directly with those authorities or through the Council’s Licensing Section.

The Statement of Licensing Policy and Cumulative Impact Assessment were approved
by the City of York on the 21 March 2019.

Cumulative Impact Area

12.

13.

14.

The published assessment relates to an area within York city centre. This area has
been identified because evidence shows that the cumulative impact of the number and
concentration of licensed premises in this area continue to adversely affect residents,
visitors and other businesses and therefore adversely affecting the promotion of the
licensing objectives:

e prevention of crime and disorder
e prevention of public nuisance

North Yorkshire Police and Public Protection have provided information that the nature

of this area is such that the problems and cumulative impact directly relates to the

style of businesses operating in the area and their clientele, due to the concentration

of:

e drink led premises — pubs, bars, nightclubs and restaurants/cafes;

e entertainment premises — pubs, bars and nightclubs providing entertainment,
especially late at night into the early hours of the morning;

¢ late night refreshment premises — takeaways; and

e off licence premises — supermarkets and convenience stores.

A red zone has also been identified in this area due to the high concentration of
licensed premises, the impact of which have lead to a high level of occurrences in
relation to crime and disorder related issues. Therefore, the Council should refuse all
applications within the red zone where relevant representations are received, unless
the applicant can show how their application would not lead to an increase in the
impact of licensed premises in this zone. A map showing the red zone can be found in
the assessment.



Page 59

ANNEX 4

9. Cumulative Impact

9.1 Cumulative impact has been included within the Section 182 guidance issued by the
Home Office since the commencement of the Act. Cumulative impact assessments
were introduced at Section 5A of the Act by the Police and Crime Act 2017, with
effect from 6 April 2018. This provides provision for licensing authorities to publish
a document, cumulative impact assessment, stating that the licensing authority
considers that a number of relevant authorisations in respect of premises in one or
more parts of its area, described in the assessment, is such that it is likely that it
would be inconsistent with the authority’s duty under the Act to grant any further
relevant authorisations in respect of premises in that part or those parts.

9.2 Relevant authorisations means:
e premises licence
e club premises certificate

9.3 Cumulative impact is the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing
objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one area.

9.4 The Council has included a Cumulative Impact Policy within its Statement of
Licensing Policy since 2005, in relation to an area within York city centre. Due to
the changes within the city centre, mainly the locations where licensed premises are
predominately operating, this area has increased over the years.

Cumulative Impact Assessment

9.5 As required by the Act the Council has reviewed the cumulative impact area
following the receipt of evidence provided by North Yorkshire Police and the
Councils Public Protection Service (noise). The Council has published its first
cumulative impact assessment (assessment) in relation to an area that has been
identified in York city centre. The assessment is available on the Council website or
from the Licensing Section. The assessment will be reviewed at least every three
years as required by the Act. A map showing the area can be found in the
assessment.

9.6 Asrequired by the Act the Council has formally consulted on the assessment.

9.7 By publishing the assessment the Council is setting down a strong statement of
intent about its approach to considering applications for grant and variation of
premises licences or club premises certificates in the area described. The Council
must have regard to the assessment when determining or revising this Statement of
Licensing Policy. The assessment does not change the fundamental way that a
licensing decision is made, each application will be considered on its own merits. It
is open for the Council to grant an application where it is considered appropriate
and where the applicant can demonstrate in the operating schedule that they would
not be adding to the cumulative impact. Applications in the area covered by the
assessment should therefore give consideration to potential cumulative impact
issues when setting out the steps that will be taken to promote the licensing
objectives.  Where relevant representations are received and the Council



9.8

9.9

9.10

Page 60

determines to grant an application reasons for granting the application will be given
to the applicant, the Chief Officer of Police and all parties who made a relevant
representation, with the reasons for departing from the Policy.

Where no relevant representations are received an application within the cumulative
impact area will be granted in terms consistent with the operating schedule.

Applications for new premises licences or variations for premises situated within the
cumulative impact area that are likely to add to the cumulative impact already
experienced will normally be refused if relevant representations are received. The
applicant must demonstrate through the operating schedule, the steps that they
intend to take so that the Council and responsible authorities can be satisfied that
granting a new or varied licence will not add to the cumulative impact already being
experienced.

The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate to the responsible authorities the
suitability of how their proposal will not add to the cumulative impact. To assist this
process the Council recommends early consultation with responsible authorities;
this can be done directly with those authorities or through the Council’s Licensing
Section.

Cumulative Impact Area

9.11

9.12

9.13

The published assessment relates to an area within York city centre. This area has
been identified because evidence shows that the cumulative impact of the number
and concentration of licensed premises in this area continue to adversely affect
residents, visitors and other businesses and therefore adversely affecting the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

e prevention of crime and disorder
e prevention of public nuisance

North Yorkshire Police and Public Protection have provided information that the

nature of this area is such that the problems and cumulative impact directly relates

to the style of businesses operating in the area and their clientele, due to the

concentration of:

e drink led premises — pubs, bars, nightclubs and restaurants/cafes;

e entertainment premises — pubs, bars and nightclubs providing entertainment,
especially late at night into the early hours of the morning;

¢ late night refreshment premises — takeaways; and

o Off licence premises — supermarkets and convenience stores.

A red zone has also been identified in this area due to the high concentration of
licensed premises, the impact of which have lead to a high level of occurrences in
relation to crime and disorder related issues. Therefore, the Council should refuse
all applications within the red zone where relevant representations are received,
unless the applicant can show how their application would not lead to an increase in
the impact of licensed premises in this zone. A map showing the red zone can be
found in the assessment.



Page 61

NOTICE OF RELEVANT REPRESENTATION FOR A
PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

North Yorkshire Police hereby give notice of objection to the Premises Licence as listed below:

Postal Address of premises or club premises:
Haizhongloa Hot Pot & BBQ
12 George Hudson Street

Post town: York Post code (if known): YO1 6LP

Notice of Objection relates to the following licensing objective: (Please tick one or more boxes)

. The prevention of crime and disorder

. Public safety

LXK O

1
2
3. Prevention of Public Nuisance
4

. The protection of children from harm

GROUNDS FOR RELEVANT REPRESENTATION

Please provide as much information as possible to support this relevant representation:
(e.g. please list any additional information, e.g. dates of problems which are included in the grounds for review)

This application relates to a new premises licence for a Chinese Hot Pot and BBQ restaurant in York's Cumulative impact
area for licensable activities as follows:-

Mon- Sun Recorded Music 1100-0000hrs

Mon- Sun sale of alcohol for on and off sales 1100-0000hrs

The premises sits within York's CIA (Cumulative impact assessment area) 'Red zone', an area which The City of York
Council has identified as being under the most stress from crime and disorder and public nuisance in their statement of
licensing policy. The current policy came in to effect on 21st March 2019 and runs until 2024 and which states:-

“9.13 North Yorkshire Police and Public Protection have provided information that the nature of this area is such that
the problems and cumulative impact directly relates to the style of businesses operating in the area and their clientele,
due to the concentration of:

e drink led premises — pubs, bars, nightclubs and restaurants/cafes;

e entertainment

premises — pubs, bars and nightclubs providing entertainment, especially late at night into the early hours of the
morning;

¢ late night refreshment premises — takeaways; and

¢ off licence premises — supermarkets and convenience stores.

9.14 A red zone has also been identified in this area due to the high concentration of licensed premises, the impact of
which have led to a high level of occurrences in relation to crime and disorder related issues. Therefore, the Council

582 -05/2018




Page 62

should refuse all applications within the red zone where relevant representations are received, unless the applicant can
show how their application would not lead to an increase in the impact of licensed premises in this zone.”

Furthermore the CIA policy states:

“An applicant wishing to obtain a new licence or vary a licence for premises, within the cumulative impact area, must
demonstrate through the operating schedule, the steps that they intend to take so that the Council and responsible
authorities can be satisfied that granting a new or varied licence will not add to the cumulative impact already being
experienced.”

The applicant fails to make a single reference within its application to the fact that the premises is located within York's
Cumulative Impact Area Red Zone, an understanding of the problems that exist, and the measures they will take to
mitigate the impact. They also fail to explain why their application is such that the licensing authority should depart from
its special policy in light of the individual circumstances of this case.

The applicant has stated that the Premise is a restaurant and has applied for opening hours with the sale of alcohol from
1100-0000 seven days a week. There is no mention in the operating schedule for consideration of a drinking up time in
relation to “on-sales” which is referred to in the current statement of Licensing Policy as follows:-

8.13 “Even though the traditional drinking up time was not carried over into the Act the Council recommends that
applicants of premises licensed for the on-sale of alcohol should consider a drinking up / cooling down period during
which music volume may be reduced, customers may consume their drinks and make arrangements for transportation
from the premises. The Council considers that a 30 minute drinking up time will assist in the gradual dispersal of
customers and consequently reduce impact on the area.”

Whilst the application states that the Premises will operate as a Restaurant, it is concerning that “Late Night"
refreshment has not been applied for, which means that after 2300hrs food cannot be served. This leaves a one hour
window from 2300-0000 when the premises would solely be operating as a bar for the supply of alcohol, in an area
which is already saturated with Licensed Premises.

The applicant has failed to offer any substantial conditions, which would seek to address concerns that they are
promoting the licensing objectives of Prevention of Crime and Disorder or Prevention of Public Nuisance, in an area that
already experiences high levels of disorder.

Within the operating schedule, there is reference to CCTV stating it “should be installed inside and outside the
Premises”. Not that, it will be installed, that staff will be trained to access the CCTV, how long storage will be retained
for and copies provided to responsible authorities upon request.

The operating schedule is substandard and fails to offer conditions tailored to that of a restaurant including, alcohol
ancillary to food, number of table covers, refusals book, documented staff training, or notices requesting patrons to
leave the premises quietly.

The Section 182 guidance provides applicants with clear guidance with regards to completing their operating schedule
namely:-

8.43 - “Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they will manage any potential
risks. Where specific polices apply in the area (for example, a cumulative impact policy), applicants are also expected to
demonstrate an understanding of how the policy impacts on their application: any measures they will take to mitigate
the impact; and why they consider the application should be an exception to the policy".

The inadequate operating schedule demonstrates that the applicant has failed to take into account York’s Statement of




Page 63

Licensing Policy or the government guidance and nothing that has been put forward by the applicant demonstrates why
their application should be considered as an exception to the policy.

Upon receiving this application North Yorkshire Police have conducted due diligence checks in relation to the applicant
who is also the proposed Designated Premises Supervisor.

Alongside the concerns raised above North Yorkshire Police do not support this application for a premises licence under
Section 18(9) of the Licensing Act, as the applicant and proposed Designated Premises Supervisor Mr Wenlin CHEN, it is
believed would undermine the Crime Prevention Objective.

The Section 182 guidance para 4.39 states

"The Police may object to the designation of a new DPS where, in exceptional circumstances, they believe that the
appointment would undermine the crime prevention objective. The police can object where, for example, a DPS is first
specified in relation to particular premises and the specification of that DPS in relation to the particular premises gives
rise to exceptional concerns."

| would refer members of the Licensing Committee to my witness statement submitted in support of this representation
regarding the concerns North Yorkshire Police have in respect of Mr CHEN.

North Yorkshire Police have to be satisfied that an individual, who performs the role of a DPS, and who will ultimately
have day-to-day management of the Premises and be the point of contact for responsible authorities, is able to
effectively promote the Licensing Objectives.

My statement highlights there are exceptional circumstances to consider in respect of Mr CHEN and his ability to
perform the role of a Designated Premises Supervisor

The Section 182 guidance Para 9.12 states;-

“Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field......The police should usually therefore be the
licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters relating to the promotion of the crime and disorder licensing
objective”.

North Yorkshire Police cannot support this application in the Cumulative Impact Area, and for the exceptional reasons
highlighted in my witness statement regarding Mr CHEN as the proposed Designated Premises Supervisor and
respectfully ask members to refuse the application.

Signature: J Booth Date: 13/10/20

Contact name: PS 133 Jackie Booth
Address for correspondence: Alcohol Licensing Department Fulford Road Police Station

Post town: York Post code: YO10 4BY Tel. number (if any): 01609 643273

Email address if preferred option of contact: NYPLicensing@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



=

Page 65

ZEX ity oF Customer and Corporate Services
Yo R K Directorate
.b‘ COUNCIL
Democratic Services
Anthony Dean 2" Floor
Public Protection Manager West Offices
City of York Councll Station Rise
Eco Depot York YO1 6GA
Hazel Court

22 June 2020
Dear Mr Dean

Re: Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing — Review of Premises
Licence for Regency, 2 — 4 George Hudson Street, York, YO1 6LP
(CYC/053937)

| am writing to inform you of the decision of the Licensing Sub-
Committee which heard your application for a review of the Premises
licence on 8 June 2020.

In considering your application and the representations made, the Sub-
Committee concluded that the following licensing objective(s) were
relevant to this Hearing:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

With the agreement of all the parties, the Sub-Committee decided that it
would be expedient to hear the three applications together (Reviews of
Premises Licences for The Regency, 16 Barbican Road, York, YO10
5AA (CYC/009221) and Regency, 2 — 4 George Hudson Street, York,
YO1 6LP (CYC/053937) and Application for transfer of premises licence
for The Regency, 2-4 George Hudson Street, York, YO1 6LP
(CYC/053937) as they would cover some of the same ground. In coming
to their decision, the Sub-Committee took into consideration all the
evidence and submissions that were presented, and determined their
relevance to the issues raised and the above licensing objectives,
including:

The papers before it.



Page 66

The Head of Public Protection’s reports and his comments made at the
Hearing. He outlined the reports in respect of the three applications
being considered at the Hearing.

In response to questions from Mr Grant (Counsel for the Applicant), the
Head of Public Protection clarified that the transfer application related to
the premises licence for the George Hudson Street premises. Mr Grant
pointed out that on page 346 of the reports pack the legal test for the
transfer application in option 4 should state “appropriate” instead of
“necessary”. The Head of Public Protection thanked Mr Grant for the
correction. There were no questions from Mr Shaikh (Solicitor for the
Premises Licence Holder and Licence Transfer Applicant), Sgt Booth
(North Yorkshire Police) or Members.

The representations of Mr Grant, who presented the case for the
Applicant for the two reviews. He stated that the two reviews related to
two different Regency Premises, one at 16 Barbican Road which was a
restaurant, takeaway and karaoke bar, with a Licence to open to 4am
each day. The second Premises was also called Regency, at 2-4
George Hudson Street and was a Chinese restaurant and supermarket
and was open midweek until midnight until 3am on Saturday and
Sunday. These reviews engaged two licensing objectives; the
prevention of crime and disorder and public safety. The licensing
objective of the protection of children against harm may also be an
aspect. He stated that the operators of the restaurants were incorrigible
employers of illegal workers, all Chinese nationals. With reference to
illegal workers, in April 2017 and on 2 September 2019 for the Barbican
Road Premises there had been a total of 4 visits - on one occasion no
illegal workers found, but on the three other occasions a total of 10
illegal workers were found on the Premises. Regarding the George
Hudson Street premises, over the same period, a total of 3 visits, illegal
workers were found on all 3 visits, making a total of 6 illegal workers. He
stated that over 2.5 years, there were 7 visits to the two restaurants and
on 6 occasions illegal workers found, totalling 16 illegal workers. He
stated that this total excludes the 2014 inspection where further illegal
workers were found in fairness to Mr Chen as this visit pre-dated the
current licence holder.

Mr Grant stated that the employment of illegal workers was taken
seriously in the context of licence reviews. He explained that the
licensed sector had been found to employ the majority of illegal
immigrants in the UK and this usually involved the exploitation of
vulnerable people working on unlawfully low rates. In this case, the



Page 67

workers were paid no more than £2-£3 per hour, way under national
minimum wage. As vulnerable people who are in the country illegally
they could not go to the authorities to complain on their treatment. He
stated that another impact of illegal workers was that it undercut other
law abiding restaurateurs in York who had to pay the legal, national
wage and could not compete with Mr Chen. It also acts as a positive
incentive for more illegal immigrants to come to country often using
dangerous methods. He stated that there had been additional repeated
failures sometimes amounting to criminal failures by the operators of
Regency, including persistent breaches of licence conditions and
repeated fire safety failures on more than one occasion which was of
particular concern as a number of people were sleeping in make shift
bedrooms in the premises. Mr Grant stated that there had also been a
failure to protect children from being sold knives, and failures to properly
have a system at work which ensured that hygiene and food standards
were observed. He stated that this undermined the public safety
licensing objective.

Mr Grant also said that the Sub-Committee’s decision could have a
proper deterrent impact on other irresponsible licensees tempted to flout
the law. He stated that the Applicant for the licence transfer, Ms Feng
provided no acceptable remedy to the reviews as Ms Feng had been
part of the problem, so was unlikely to be part of solution. This was the
reason that the Applicant for the reviews had something to say about the
transfer, as they were linked because the operator was saying that the
premises licence for one of the premises should not be revoked as there
was someone it could be transferred to. Mr Grant outlined a number of
multi-agency visits to the premises as follows:

16 April 2016

Barbican Road — intelligence that there were fire safety issues which led
to a visit by Kevin Caulfield (NYFRS) (statement at page 139). Fire
safety advice was given to the operators and was not taken up on
subsequent visits.

7 April 2017

George Hudson Street — visit by Glyn Jones (Immigration Service)
during which one Chinese national was arrested for illegal working and
had entered UK without permission. (Statement at page 97).

21 May 2017
Barbican Road — one Chinese national arrested for illegal working. No
permission to work.



Page 68

8 September 2017

Intelligence led multi agency visit by North Yorkshire Police, Licensing
Officers, Immigration Officers, HMRC visit to both restaurants. At
Barbican Road there were 6 illegal workers on site, and there was
sleeping accommodation with bunk beds on the second floor. Mr Chen
wasn’t there, arrived later, and had difficulties with English. No-one could
operate the CCTV, there was a lack of staff training, and there were no
notices asking customers to be respectful to residents. There was also
no waste management plan. Advice was given to Licence Holder to put
matters right.

On the same date the same officers went to the premises in George
Hudson Street where one illegal worker was found working in breach of
workers permission to enter UK. On this visit to George Hudson Street,
Tina Feng who was now the applicant for transfer was present. She
described herself as the manager and said she been there for 2 years
which would have covered the time when the illegal worker was found on
7 April 2017, and she managed the premises when on at least two
occasions illegal workers were found in the George Hudson Street
premises. Ms Feng was unable to use the CCTV and show
documentation to show staff training. There were also fire safety issues
which had a real impact on public safety as means of escape were
locked or shut.

11 September 2017

A fire safety officer visit to the Barbican Road premises after a complaint
that 20 people were living in the premises in cramped conditions. Advice
was given.

14 September 2017

An inspection of the George Hudson Street premises found there was no
fire detection system in the basement, a door was held open in the
basement, and there was no record of staff training. A notice of the
deficiencies was served. Mr Grant noted that Ms Feng was the manager
at that time.

18 July 2017 — At the George Hudson Street Premises Ms Feng as
manager sold a knife to a child. Ms Feng signed a caution admitting the
offence on behalf of the company.

16 March 2018



Page 69

An inspection of the Barbican Road premises was the only occasion no
illegal workers found.

14 August 2018

A visit to the Barbican Road premises by Public Protection led to Mr
Chen being convicted and fined for three food safety breaches of food
safety regulations (Summonses at page 99).

6 September 2019

Both premises were visited. At the Barbican Road premises, there were
three illegal workers, rooms were turned into sleeping accommodation
on the second floor, decoration work was taking place and fire exits were
blocked. There was a defect with the fire alarm and a fire safety
prohibition notice to stop people sleeping on the premises was later
served. None of the breaches of licence conditions from previous visits
had been remedied — there was no staff training, staff management
plans, no registers, no incident registers and no working CCTV. Officers
were concerned as they smelt cigarette smoke in toilets and karaoke
rooms and the small karaoke rooms were being used for sleeping in and
this was confirmed by an Eastern European male who appeared to
collect a passport.

6 September 2019

George Hudson Street premises— four illegal workers were found. Miss
Feng was present while four workers were working with her. There were
further breaches with CCTV, no staff training and no incidents and
refusals register. There were no notices asking people to leave quietly.
Ms Feng was described by officers as being “very uncooperative with
Officers”. In the basement there were suitcases with female clothing
stored suggesting that the premises was used to house workers.

9 September 2019

Barbican Road premises— safety audit found that padlocks were fitted to
sleeping accommodation and fire exits were blocked. A Prohibition
notice was served.

24 October 2019

Barbican Road premises — a visit by licensing officers found that licence
breaches were the same as identified during the visit 6 weeks earlier.
North Yorkshire Police served a closure notice as a warning. A visit to
the premises in George Hudson Street the same day found that the
same conditions were being breached and another closure notice was
served. There were several males residing on the top floor.



Page 70

A week later faced with closure of Premises, on 31 October 2019 the
Barbican Road conditions breached had been rectified and the George
Hudson Street breaches had been rectified save for CCTV still showing
the wrong date and time.

4 November 2019

An application was made by Ms Feng as manager to change the DPS
for the premises at George Hudson Street to Mr Feng, who gave his
address as 2-4 George Hudson Street. He had no legal right to work in
UK.

Mr Grant also referred to the evidence of Inspector Freer but would not
give any details. He submitted that for all of those reasons the revocation
was the only course as there were overwhelming failures in this case by
the current licence holder and by Miss Feng, the proposed Licence
holder of the George Hudson Street premises. He stated that the law
had been summarised at page 298 of Agenda papers. In summarising
he noted that chapter 11 guidance (page 324) indicated that that some
forms of criminality associated with premises are treated particularly
seriously, one was illegal workers, and licensing officers should use
review procedures effectively to deter such crime and where the
Licensing Authority feels that the crime prevention objective has been
undermined, it is expected that revocation of licence in first instance
should be considered. He noted the deterrent effect or revocation
approved by two High Court decisions in the papers bundle and said that
an important public interest is raised if licensees can make money
through operating illegally and then transfer the license to someone else,
as it undermines the whole licensing system.

The representations of Mr Shaikh, the Solicitor for the Premises Licence
Holder and Ms Feng then provided a response to the two Reviews and
he presented the Application for Transfer of the Premises Licence at the
George Hudson Street premises.

Mr Shaikh noted that some of the matters referred to in the
representations made by Mr Grant were old matters. He explained that
the background history was that there had been breaches of the
premises licences which have been brought to Mr Chen’s and Ms Feng'’s
attention but from November 2019, as stated by Mr Grant, the notices
were complied with and there were no further issues.



Page 71

Mr Shaikh stated that the documents he provided shortly before the
hearing established regarding the proposed revocation of the licences
and illegal workers was that no action was taken against Mr Chen or Ms
Feng on those matters.

Mr Shaikh submitted that revocation of the licences was not necessary
or proportionate. Mr Shaikh accepted that there have been past
demeanours. Addressing the concern raised by Mr Grant regarding the
selling of knives Ms Feng had accepted a caution on behalf of the
company and she did not herself sell the knife. He added that the
matters raised by the multi-agency visits were not minor matters but
when running a restaurant his clients could not be there 24 hours a day,
7 days a week and running a restaurant means delegation of
responsibility. He said that they had undertaken all due diligence checks
as best they could for illegal workers and did not knowingly employ any
illegal workers. There had been no prosecution for immigration offences
at either restaurant. Mr Shaikh stated that sleeping upstairs or on the
premises had never been permitted, but given the nature of business,
some employees took a 15 minute nap due to length of hours.

Mr Shaikh stated there had been no further breaches. It was a family
run business and all parties are interconnected. He appreciated that Ms
Feng had undertaken the training required for a personal licence and
understood the responsibilities she had to comply with. The prosecution
for food hygiene standards was against Mrs Chen and the company
operators, not Mr Chen.

As to Mr Grant’s suggestion that one of individuals employed was not
entitled to work, Mr Shaikh stated that the individual was employed, had
a restricted a visa, 5 year permit to work. This had expired and a further
application was made to extend the visa.

Mr Chen gave evidence to the Sub Committee through his interpreter;
He had not been convicted or interviewed for immigration offences. He
said he had undertaken a programme of training to ensure compliance
with the requirements of the licence. Both restaurants were a family
business and he had been involved in them for 3 years. lllegal workers
did not sleep at the premises. He had never employed illegal workers to
his knowledge. To ensure workers were not illegal he checked
passports and their work visas and also checked with the Home Office.
As to how Mr Chen would convince the panel that he would ensure
above and beyond that no illegal workers will be on his premises, Mr
Chen confirmed that he would operate according to the requirements of



Page 72

the licence and will take all steps to ensure that all were legal. As to Mr
Grant’s assertion that it was too little too late and he tended to do things
when it was the final straw, Mr Chen confirmed that in future he will do
his best to comply and do everything he can to make improvements. Mr
Chen stated that he was not aware that a knife had been sold to a child
and that in future he would ensure that ID was produced to prove that
the purchaser was over age of 25. He said that for the last 24 months
the food hygiene rating at both premises was 3 stars but they were doing
their best.

Ms Feng (Applicant for the License Transfer for the premises in George
Hudson Street) gave evidence through her interpreter. In relation to the
caution, Ms Feng explained that an 18 year old staff member on their
probation period was working in the shop and unknown to her sold a
knife to a child. Ms Feng admitted responsibility and has since trained
staff to check the age was over 24 years old. There had not been any
other issues since the section 19 closure notice had been complied with.
She confirmed that she had not been interviewed regarding immigration
offences against illegal workers and had not knowingly been in control of
illegal workers or allowed them to stay on the premises. She checked
their passports, work permits and if in doubt would check with the Home
Office. Additional checks in place involve keeping a copy of the ID. She
confirmed she understood the importance of having working CCTV on
the premises. Apart from the caution, she had no convictions recorded
against her for any other matters. She confirmed she understood that
she was part of the family business if the transfer of the licence was
revoked, many of her staff would lose their jobs and she would to lose
her income. She is a single parent with two children to support. This was
her livelihood and she could not lose it.

She explained that to ensure that the licensing objectives were not
undermined, they are going to replace all CCTV systems to ones which
are easy to operate. They would put posters up in the restaurants to
remind customers to leave quietly and warnings for age and alcohol
consumption and purchase. They would comply with the fire regulations
and update all the fire systems.

As to it being too little too late, Ms Feng said that was not correct and
that when they received suggestions they always took action to make
improvements. This was done bit by bit.

In response to question from Mr Grant as to why when Mr Chen has
given evidence that he carried out checks on all workers over a number



Page 73

of years he still managed to employ 16 illegal workers on 6 occasions,
Mr Chen replied that normally workers arrived on Saturdays and
Sundays, he would try and contact them then, but then he found it hard
to get through and a lot of workers were newcomers, he confirmed that
he was aware that he had a legal obligation to keep a copy of the
documents and that he did have copies but there were not as many as
16 illegal workers.

Mr Grant asked Miss Feng whether she could you explain why on 25
October 2019 the DPS proposed was also an illegal worker and the
name was Zen Cheng Feng which had same home address as Miss
Feng. Ms Feng replied that he was her younger brother and this was a
family business. She confirmed that she was not related to Mr Chen the
licence holder and they were just friends.

In response to questions from Sgt Booth, Mr Chen explained that Zen
Cheng Feng told him that he was in the process of applying for an
extension of his visa and he believed he was legal which was why he
applied for the DPS transfer to him. He said he did carry out Home
Office checks and his visa was pending. As to whether the Home Office
confirmed he had a right to work in the UK, Mr Chen replied that he saw
his previous visa and a letter confirming that he had applied for a visa.

As to why repeatedly he had failed to engage with the Licensing
Authority and Police following request for him to contact them on 24
October 2019 and 31 October 2019 and two letters from Licensing
Authority on 13 November 2019 and 28 November 2019 regarding the
issues raised, Mr Chen replied that he asked his manager to do this.

Members of the Sub-Committee then asked questions as to whether
there would there be written evidence of checks being made with the
Home Office. Mr Shaikh responded that it was his understanding that it
was a direct dial line which was used. Mr Shaikh said he had emailed
the Home Office for confirmation regarding Zheng Feng Chen, it was not
in the submitted evidence but he did receive an email. He noted that
replies from Home Office were usually on the telephone. He confirmed
that the principal position was not to revoke the licences but the
imposition of additional conditions would be the lesser of two evils.

Mr Shaikh also noted that all employees were entitled to 15 minute break
every hour and because staff were working long hours in kitchens, took
naps for 15 minutes. A shelter was to be put outside and naps were to
take place outside due to fire risks.



Page 74

Representation from Sgt Booth, North Yorkshire Police. She outlined the
North Yorkshire Police representations in relation to the two premises
licence review applications and to the application to transfer the
premises licence.

She stated that North Yorkshire Police believed that the crime and
disorder objective was seriously undermined, as mentioned by Mr Grant.
The Guidance states some criminal activity should be treated particularly
seriously, including using premises to employ a person who cannot work
in UK. She stated that the statements from Helen Sefton and Nigel
Wood head and PC Bolland and PC Hollis was a joint partnership
approach to deal with the issues at the premises. In 2017 a number of
persons were removed from Barbican Road and George Hudson Street
premises who had no right to work, and there was also failure to comply
with safety and fire safety issues there was a persistent failure by Mr
Chen to address concerns regarding staff. Following the visit on 8
September there was no responsibility taken by Mr Chen. She noted that
as a minimum they expected Mr Chen to engage with the Licensing
Authority and North Yorkshire Police to work on a stepped approach to
ensure the safeguarding of staff and customers attending the premises.
She stated that there was no suggestion by the premises licence holder
or anyone at the premises of any HR management system to store
records for staff, and no copies of documents retained for staff to make
available to agencies on request. Although Mr Chen said he had
conducted checks on Home office website to ensure all staff were legally
employed, there had been no evidence submitted as to how he
conducted those immigration checks or if they even have been
conducted. She added that there were no new staff details to suggest
they had undertaken training to meet any of four licensing objectives.
She stated that the failing to take action after first visit resulted in further
information being received and further operation on 6 September 2019
when again Immigration staff removed officers, as detailed in Glyn
Jones’ statement.

Sgt Booth stated that on 4 November 2019 North Yorkshire Police
received an application for a new DPS at George Hudson Street and
carried out checks and found the person had no right to work in UK. Mr
Chen signed the application as premises licence holder but failed to take
responsibility and carry out due diligence checks. Mr Chen did not
engage with the Licensing Authority or North Yorkshire Police to discuss
concerns following their visit to the premises. At the time of the transfer
request Mr Chen was the DPS for George Hudson Street and it was

10



Page 75

expected that the DPS is the person with day to day responsibility and
should be available and should contact North Yorkshire Police or the
Licensing Authority if requested. No formal communications have taken
place with North Yorkshire Police or the Licensing Authority and Mr
Chen failed to respond to visits, phone calls or letters.

Regarding the premises transfer licence application, North Yorkshire
Police have objected on grounds that granting the application would
prejudice and undermine the crime and disorder licensing objective. The
transfer was merely a smokescreen to say that Mr Chen was not
involved in the business running. However, Members have heard that it
was a family run business. Ms Feng had also been at the Premises
when illegal persons found and removed and she was closely associated
as she had same address as DPS who had no right to work in UK and
has been involved when there has been a breach of licence conditions.
Sgt Booth noted that PC Hollis attended the premises on 24 October
2019 asked about premises licence holder and Ms Feng said she said
not heard of him, and didn’t know who he was. Sgt Booth asked
whether this was the evidence of a credible person. She reminded
Members of Inspector Freer’s statement.

She said that Mr Chen had failed to address issues, failed to train staff,
not communicated, and failed to implement robust measures to deter
criminal activity in the Premises. CCTV not working was also a concern
to North Yorkshire Police as CCTV can provide a good deterrent for
criminal activity. Sgt Booth submitted that North Yorkshire Police
consider that the only choice for the Sub Committee was to revoke both
licences and refuse application to transfer to deter further crimes.

In response to questions, Sgt Booth confirmed that during the first visit in
2017 when Mr Chen attended the premises a further staff member had
to interpret for him as he was unable to understand what was asked to
do of him. That person (who was not Zhong Chen Feng) identified
themselves as the manager of the premises.

As to whether there was any evidence to identify who were illegal
workers and who were customers, Mr Glyn Jones (Immigration)
confirmed that Immigration officers were well trained and versed in who
was working and wouldn’t ordinarily question customers. Mr Jones
stated that some of those who had been removed from the premises
were removed from the UK, and others granted bail.

11



Page 76

All parties then summarised in the following order: Police, Applicant for
Reviews, premises Licence Holder/applicant for transfer.

Sgt Booth stated that North Yorkshire Police were concerned that if
revocation was not the outcome, the premises would continue to
undermine the licensing objective of crime and disorder. There were
grave concerns that the premises licence holder had not attempted to
engage, respond or work with the Licensing Authority or North Yorkshire
Police to ensure compliance with the licences for George Hudson Street
and Barbican Road. She strongly asked the Sub-Committee to consider
Inspector Freer’s evidence and ask for the revocation of the licences and
for and the transfer to be refused.

Mr Grant stated that in terms of number of failed illegal worker
inspections and workers, of seven inspections there had been six
failures and a total of 16 illegal workers He stated that the response on
behalf of Mr Chen and Ms Feng appeared to be that they did check out
illegal workers, but they can’t produce evidence to demonstrate that,
including no photocopies of passport or visas, which they had a legal
obligation to retain. He said the Sub-Committee were being misled by
the operators, who didn’t check, didn’t look at passports or visas as they
didn’t care if workers were legal or illegal and knew that if they were
illegal they could pay them next to nothing, so there was financial gain
for them. The other option was that they did carry out checks but for
reasons which can’t be explained 16 workers were illegal and weren'’t
customers. Glyn Jones confirmed in his statement was clear that they
were workers, not customers. Mr Grant stated that if the Sub Committee
needed further evidence to decide the factual issues as to whether Mr
Chen deliberately employed those workers, they should look at the
recent DPS application in October 2019 by Mr Chen, which was Miss
Feng’s younger brother who had no right to work in the UK. Mr Grant
added that Mr Chen’s evidence was that he would allow people to work
at weekends before carrying out right to work checks. This spoke
volumes about their approach. Referring to paragraph 18 of the Abu
Hanif case on page 303 of the Agenda pack, Mr Grant said that the
question was not whether there had been criminal convictions as
prevention of crime and disorder can be retrospective and that the
reviews applicant says that prevention and deterrence calls for full
revocation of the licences. Lately there were no issues but this was late
in the day and the licence should be revoked due to concerns with crime
and disorder.

12



Page 77

Mr Grant stated that the information on pages 96, 141 and 143 of the
Agenda pack all confirmed that the workers were illegal.

Mr Shaikh stated that Mr Chen and Ms Feng had done things wrong and
there was a history of rectification notices which had been sorted and all
was now in order apart from the CCTV. He added that there had been
speculative criminal activities and he had not seen evidence that all 16
persons removed were illegal workers. He added that Mr Chen had not
been interviewed by the immigration authorities and there had been no
issues since November 2019. He added that Ms Feng was not
responsible for the supply of the knife.

Decision

Having regard to this review application and any relevant
representations, the Sub-Committee had to determine whether to take
any of the steps mentioned under Section 52(4) that it considered
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. Taking into
consideration the papers, evidence and submissions received and
answers to questions, the Sub-Committee deliberated the 5 different
options available to them and agreed to reject the following options:

Option 1: To modify the conditions of the licence (i.e. to alter, omit or
add any new condition).

Option 2: To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.
Option 3: To remove the Designhated Premises Supervisor.

Option 4: To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three
months.

The Sub-Committee’s decision was to agree to the following option:
Option 5: To revoke the licence.

The Sub-Committee noted that this application was discussed alongside
the review for the other Regency premises and the application to transfer
the premises licence for Regency in George Hudson Street as the

applications covered some of the same ground

Reasoning for decision
In reaching its decision, the Sub-Committee gave due consideration to:

13



Page 78

- The promotion of the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003, in particular the prevention of crime and disorder and public
safety.

- The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

- The Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

- The Licensing Sub-Committee agenda pack for the application, the
additional statement of Inspector Freer dated 29 May and the
additional documents submitted by Mr Shaikh on 5 June 2020 and
circulated before the start of the hearing.

- The oral representations made during the hearing.

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee:
e Considered the following parts of the section 182 Guidance:
Section 182 Guidance

“2.6 The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration
crime including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises.
Licensing authorities should work with Home Office Immigration
Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of these matters. Licence
conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal
working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence
holder to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the
licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any document checked as
part of a right to work check are retained at the licensed premises.

11.17 The licensing authority may decide that the review does not
require it to take any further steps appropriate to promoting the licensing
objectives. In addition, there is nothing to prevent a licensing authority
issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to recommend
improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that
licensing authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important
mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are effectively
promoted and that warnings should be issued in writing to the licence
holder.

11.18 However, where responsible authorities such as the police or
environmental health officers have already issued warnings requiring
improvement — either orally or in writing — that have failed as part of their
own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing authorities should
not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account when

14



Page 79

considering what further action is appropriate. Similarly, licensing
authorities may take into account any civil immigration penalties which a
licence holder has been required to pay for employing an illegal worker.

11.19 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its
statutory powers is appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

[0 modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding
new conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for
example, by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door
supervisors at particular times;

] exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example

11.27 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with
licensed premises which should be treated particularly seriously. These
are the use of the licensed premises:

[1 for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of
Drugs Act 1971 and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;

[1 for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

[ for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films
and music, which does considerable damage to the industries affected;
[ for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which
impacts on the health, educational attainment, employment prospects
and propensity for crime of young people;

[1 for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

[0 by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

[ as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by
gangs;

[1 for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;
[ for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of
their immigration status in the UK;

11.28 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home
Office (Immigration Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies,
which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures
effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where reviews arise and
the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention objective is
being undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it
is expected that revocation of the licence — even in the first instance —
should be seriously considered.”

e Took account of the evidenced cases of repeated immigration
offences at the premises, specifically the recorded incidents of 8

15



Page 80

September 2017 and 6 September 2019 during which a number of
immigration offenders were encountered. The Sub-Committee further
noted that during submissions the premises licence holder disputed
that the persons identified as working illegally at the premises on
those dates were in fact employees. However, the Sub-Committee
was of the view that on the basis of the evidence submitted by the
Home Office, which are an intelligence-led organisation, and on the
balance of probabilities it was more likely than it was not that they
were so employed by the premises licence holder. The Sub-
Committee was satisfied that the management was ineffective in any
checking of the documentation of staff they were employing at the
premises to ensure that they had a legal right to work in the UK and
noted that the premises licence holder had not actually produced any
documents to evidence that any such checks had in fact been carried
out..

Found the employment of illegal workers at the premises as wholly
unacceptable and that it clearly undermines the licensing objective of
prevention of crime and disorder.

Were satisfied on the evidence that there had been sustained and
significant breaches of licensing conditions and fire safety issues and
that this undermined the prevention of crime and disorder and public
safety licensing objectives.

Noted that Mr Chen had been premises licence holder during the
whole time that these immigration issues and fire safety and licence
breaches had occurred.

Took into consideration the fact that there have been no further
incidents at the premises reported since November 2019 and that that
the premises licence holder had not been convicted or questioned by
the Home Office with regard to immigration offences at the premises.
They also noted that the revocation of the premises licence would be
likely to harm the business and its employees.

Noted that in light of the High Court decision in the case of East
Lindsey DC v Abu Hanif (t/a Zara’s restaurant and Takeaway), the
crime prevention objective did not require a crime to have been
reported, prosecuted or established in court. The crime prevention
objective is not retrospective; it is concerned with the avoidance of
harm in the future.

16



Page 81

e Put weight on the fact that despite several attempts by the Police and
the Licensing Authority to work with the premises licence holder, there
had been no engagement with those responsible authorities by the
premises licence holder.

e Attached no weight to the food hygiene convictions in 2018 in respect
of the Barbican Road premises, no weight to the caution of Ms Feng
in 2017 for the sale of a knife to a child at the Regency Street
premises and no weight to the ongoing wider criminal investigation
(beyond the employment of illegal workers) referred to in the two
restricted statements of Inspector Freer.

e Considered all the options open to them and noted that whilst the
Sub-Committee had to consider what appropriate steps to take on
review, such steps taken must also be proportionate. It recognised
that a request for revocation of a licence was a major and severe step
that had to be treated seriously, and that they had to consider
whether there were alternative measures such as imposing conditions
or adopting another sanction using its powers available to it under
section 52 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003.

e They noted that the premises licence holder had a history of failure to
comply with licensing conditions. They felt that given the history of
repeated failings at the premises (significant breaches of conditions,
fire safety issues and the presence of illegal workers) the premises
suffers from either a lack of regard or poor management control had
no faith in the premises license holder being able to sustainably
uphold the licensing objectives in the future, particularly prevention of
crime and disorder and public safety.

e Due to the gravity of the situation and taking into particular account
the promotion of the crime prevention objective, including acting as a
deterrent, believed that other sanctions including the imposition of
further or amended conditions or a suspension of the licence would
be ineffective in the promotion of the licensing objectives of
prevention of crime and disorder and public safety. Accordingly it was
determined that the premises licence should be revoked.

The decision will not take effect until the end of the period for appealing

against the decision. In the event of an appeal, the existing licence will
continue until the appeal is determined.

17



Page 82

Right of Appeal

There is a right of appeal for the Premises Licence holder to the
Magistrates Court against this decision. Any appeal to the Magistrates
Court (preferably in writing), must be made within 21 days of receipt of
this letter and sent to the following address:

Chief Executive

York and Selby Magistrates Court
The Law Courts

Clifford Street

York

YO1l 9RE

Thank you for attending the hearing.

Yours sincerely

Angela Bielby
Democracy Officer
(01904) 552599

cc. Representors
cc. Licensing Officer

18



Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87

Cooke, Lesley

From: Woodhead, Nigel

Sent: 14 October 2020 14:46

To: Cooke, Lesley

Cc: Sefton, Helen

Subject: Premise Licence application, Haizhonglao Hot Pot and BBQ

| am the Licence Enforcement officer for the City of York Council and | am
authorised to make representations on behalf of the Licensing Authority.

This application relates to a new premises licence for a Chinese Hot Pot and BBQ
at 12 George Hudson Street, restaurant in York's Cumulative impact area for
licensable activities as follows:-

Mon- Sun Recorded Music 1100-0000hrs

Mon- Sun sale of alcohol for on and off sales 1100-0000hrs

The premises sits within York's CIA (Cumulative impact assessment area) 'Red
zone', an area which The City of York Council has identified as being under the
most stress from crime and disorder and public nuisance in their statement of
licensing policy. The current policy came in to effect on 21st March 2019 and runs
until 2024 and which states:-

“9.13 North Yorkshire Police and Public Protection have provided information that
the nature of this area is such that the problems and cumulative impact directly
relates to the style of businesses operating in the area and their clientele, due to the
concentration of:

» drink led premises — pubs, bars, nightclubs and restaurants/cafes;

 entertainment

premises — pubs, bars and nightclubs providing entertainment, especially late at
night into the early hours of the morning;

* late night refreshment premises — takeaways; and

» off licence premises — supermarkets and convenience stores.

9.14 A red zone has also been identified in this area due to the high concentration
of licensed premises, the impact of which have led to a high level of occurrences in
relation to crime and disorder related issues. Therefore, the Council should refuse
all applications within the red zone where relevant representations are received,
unless the applicant can show how their application would not lead to an increase in
the impact of licensed premises in this zone.”

Furthermore the CIA policy states:

“An applicant wishing to obtain a new licence or vary a licence for premises, within
the cumulative impact area, must demonstrate through the operating schedule, the
steps that they intend to take so that the Council and responsible authorities can be



i
i

Page 88

satisfied that granting a new or varied licence will not add to the cumulative impact
already being experienced.”

The applicant fails to make a single reference within its application to the fact that
the premises is located within York’s Cumulative Impact Area Red Zone, an
understanding of the problems that exist, and the measures they will take to mitigate
the impact. They also fail to explain why their application is such that the licensing
authority should depart from its special policy in light of the individual circumstances
of this case.

The applicant has stated that the Premise is a restaurant and has applied for
opening hours with the sale of alcohol from 1100-0000 seven days a week. There
is no mention in the operating schedule for consideration of a drinking up time in
relation to “on-saies” which is referred to in the current statement of Licensing Policy
as follows:-

8.13 “Even though the traditional drinking up time was not carried over into the Act
the Council recommends that applicants of premises licensed for the on-sale of
alcohol should consider a drinking up / cooling down period during which music
volume may be reduced, customers may consume their drinks and make
arrangements for transportation from the premises. The Council considers that a 30
minute drinking up time will assist in the gradual dispersal of customers and
conseguently reduce impact on the area.”

The applicant has failed to offer any substantial conditions, which would seek to
address concerns that they are promoting the licensing objectives of Prevention of
Crime and Disorder or Prevention of Public Nuisance, in an area that already
experiences high levels of disorder.

Within the operating schedule, there is reference to CCTV stating it “should be
installed inside and outside the Premises”. Not that, it will be installed, that staff will
be trained to access the CCTV, how long storage will be retained for and copies
provided to responsible authorities upon request.

The operating schedule is substandard and fails to offer conditions tailored to that of
a restaurant including, alcohol ancillary to food, number of table covers, refusals
book, documented staff training, or notices requesting patrons to leave the premises
quietly.

The inadequate operating schedule demonstrates that the applicant has failed to
take into account York’s Statement of Licensing Policy or the government guidance
and nothing that has been put forward by the applicant demonstrates why their
application should be considered as an exception to the policy.

The Licensing Authority cannot support this application in the Cumulative Impact
Area, and respectfully ask members to refuse the application.



i
Al

Page 89

Nigel Woodhead

Licence Enforcement Officer,

City of York Council

t:01904 552520 / 07904 203585
email: nigel.woodhead @york.gov.uk

Please be aware of the new contact details for the Licensing Section (including Taxis):
Telephone: 01904 552422
Email: licensing@york.gov.uk

City of York Council |
Hazel Court EcoDepot, James Street| York YO10 3DS
www.york.gov.uk | facebook.com/cityofyork |@CityofYork

Please be advised that following the latest Government advice regarding the outbreak of
Coronavirus (COVID-19), the Licensing Section will be working from home where possible.
Emails and calls will still be responded to but it may take a little longer than usual. We
apologise in advance for any inconvenience this may cause. It would help us greatly if you
could communicate by email wherever possible.



i

Page 90



12 George Hudson St

Page 91

> 3
ZN CITY OF

YORK

’Q COUNCIL
')' :
'\-*__.
#-I.
© Cro‘\'Nn ..copyright and database rights 2020 Orz'i-baimce Survey 100020818
Date: 23 Oct 2020 0
Author: City of York Council
0 0.05 0.1 0.15 0.2 0.25

Scale: 1:2,500 Km




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93

ANNEX 11

MANDATORY & PROHIBITED CONDITIONS — PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

MANDATORY CONDITIONS WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1. In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions.

2. The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
(@) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence
or his personal licence is suspended.

3. The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to —
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.



Page 94

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that —

(&) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures —

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

MANDATORY CONDITION: ALCOHOL PRICING

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6);
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —
(i) P isthe permitted price,
(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994(7).

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.



Page 95
MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1. In accordance with section 21 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by section 25 Violent
Crime Reduction Act 2006), where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified
times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence
must include a condition that each such individual must -

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security

Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed -
(&) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or
(b) in respect of premises in relation to -
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence, or
(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed
by regulations under that Act).

3. For the purposes of this section -
(a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies,
and which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act (see section 3(2) of that
Act), and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as
it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1. In accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
body.

3. Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this
subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

4. In this section - ‘children' means persons aged under 18; and 'film classification body' means
the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act
1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97

ANNEX 12

Legislation and Policy Considerations

The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application: S4
general duties of licensing authorities; s17 application for premises licence; s18
determination of application for premises licence; s23 grant or rejection of
application; ss19, 20 and 21 mandatory conditions; The Licensing Act
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010; and The Licensing Act 2003
(Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014.

The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 apply to this application:
Regulation 42, Part 2 (Premises licences) and Part 4 (General) relating to
applications, notices and representations and advertisement of applications

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application:  Section 2 The Licensing Objectives; Section 9 Determining
applications; Section 10 Conditions attached to premises licences and club
certificates; and Section 14 Statements of licensing policy.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy apply to this application: 5.0 Applications for Premises Licences, Club
Premises Certificates and Variations; 6.0 Guidelines for Applicants; 7.0
Saturation and Cumulative Impact and 8.0 Licensing Hours.

The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the
authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in
the city.

The Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the
right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights. The
Act also provides for the protection of property, which may include licences in
existence, and the protection of private and family life.

Amended 24/04/17



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Chair
	5 Minutes
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 17/08/2020 Licensing/Gambling Hearing
	Minutes


	6 The Determination of a Section 18(3)(a) Application for a Premises Licence by Mr Wenlln Chen in respect of Haizlonglao Hot Pot & BBQ, 12 George Hudson Street, York, YO1 6LP (CYC-067017)
	Annex 1 - Copy of Application
	Annex 2 - plan 1
	Annex 2 - plan 2
	Annex 3 - Cumulative Impact
	Annex 4 - Licensing policy annex
	Annex 5 a - North Yorkshire Police Representation
	Annex 5 b - NYP Representation - Appendix 1
	Annex 5 c - NYP statement RESTRICTED DOCUMENT
	Annex 6 - Lic Authority rep
	Annex 7 - Map
	Annex 8 - Mandatory conditions
	Annex 9 -  Legislation & Policy


